COSASC Summer Splash 2024 – Accepted Entries

Contents

AFSHartlepol	2
Alnwick Dol	3
Ashington	5
Bo Stockton	6
Co Sund'land	10
Cockermouth	16
Copeland	18
Darlington	19
Derwentside	21
Dumfries	24
East Lothian	26
Eyemouth	29
Middlesboro	30
Morpeth	35
North Tyne	36
Penrith	39
Tadcaster	40
Thirsk WH	41
Tynedale	42
Tynemouth	43
Wear Valley	48
Workington	51

AFSHartlepol

Alexander Ar	nderson 07				
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	2:25.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 40	31.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 31	1:03.65	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 42	29.14	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 39	1:09.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 28	37.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Amelia Forsy		Oomp.110 20	07.00	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Otalt at 02:00 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 73	1:35.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 92	34.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 75	41.24	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 67	1:20.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 48	3:29.40	Session 05	,
Chloe Bento		Comp.No 46	3.29.40	3622011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp No 27	40.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 37			,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 47	45.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Christopher		Caman Na 44	0.50.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 11	2:50.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	1:09.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 21	35.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 20	1:27.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	31.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 21	39.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Eleanor Theo					
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	1:26.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	38.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Erin Harper	09				
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	37.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	33.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Felix Holroyo	I 11				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	1:16.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	38.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	34.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	1:28.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Freja Cooke	11				, ,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 100	35.45	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Freya Harpe	r 13	•			,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	39.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	2:55.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	1:31.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 48	3:00.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 59	1:24.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 53	43.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Isabelle Fors					(
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 5	2:28.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 5	1:07.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 6	5:26.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isla Butler	10	Comp. No C	0.20.00	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Otalt at 02:00 pm)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	1:14.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	38.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	37.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Katherine We	•	Oomp.140 20	37.30	00331011 00	(00/01/24 - Otart at 02:00 pm)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 72	36.07	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 17			,
	•	•	3:12.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	1:28.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 64	42.05	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 36	47.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
William Hunt		Comp No 22	2.46.00	Cossian 02	(06/07/24 Start at 02:00)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 23	2:46.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 37	1:16.03	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Alnwick Dol

Alastair John	ston 10				
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 7	1:39.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	33.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	2:51.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 6	46.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alexander Br	own 10 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Caman Na 04	0.04.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Ctart at 00:00 are)
Event 201 Event 205	Open/Male 13 / Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 17	2:31.99 2:28.26	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 / Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 54	59.24	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	27.87	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 13	41.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Andrew Batle					
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 7	2:56.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	1:10.49	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301 Event 309	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 13 Comp.No 14	3:02.95 36.10	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Archie Brown		Comp. NO 14	30.10	36331011 03	(00/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	3:21.53	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	1:24.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 38	40.57	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Callum Cross					
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 6	3:00.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	37.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412 Event 504	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	32.40 2:35.00	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 7 Comp.No 12	1:18.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 10	44.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Cameron Cro	•	00pto		2000.000	(6776772 : Gtart at 62.66 p)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	45.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	4:00.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	1:52.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 1	4.40.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	1:43.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Coby Luke	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke 12	Comp.No 3	51.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 4	3:44.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	1:36.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	42.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Dougal Davis					,
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	36.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	3:13.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 14 Comp.No 20	3:10.00 1:28.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410 Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 39	40.30	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Edward Brov	•	Oomp.140 00	40.00	00331011 04	(01/01/24 - Gtart at 05.00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	2:16.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	55.08	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	25.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	1:59.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 47	1:03.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Edward Eabo Event 209	orn 08 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	1:00.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 26	34.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 26	33.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	27.09	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Eliza Hodsor	n 12				,
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	3:06.63	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 87	1:15.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 79	38.42	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Emma Owen Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 78	1:31.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 110	31.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 74	41.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 51	2:57.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 82	1:16.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 99	36.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 55	3:24.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 89	34.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Faye Campb Event 208	ell 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 34	1:52.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 208 Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 34 Comp.No 45	39.30	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 9	3:45.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	1:31.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 11	4:17.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 39	46.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Felicity Oliva		O N 50	4.04.50	0	(07/07/04 04-1 100 00
Event 407 Event 411	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 52	1:24.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
EVEIIL 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 70	29.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Semilar 13 Femala 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Sal Samuels 08	Llauwiat Olaul	. 40				
Event 212 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke			Comp No 20	2.03.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 :
Event 408						`
Event 312 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke		,				
Event 413			•			
Service Agric Comp No 56 1:16.45 Service Service Comp No 79 27.74 Service Comp No 79 Service Service Comp No 79 Service Service Comp No 79 Service Service Service Comp No 79 Service Service Service Service Comp No 79 Service						
Event 407 Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke			Comp.No 14	52.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 a
Separt 411			0 11 50			(0=10=10.4 0) () (00.00
Sabella Oldfield 09						`
Event 407 Female 13 Vrs/Over 50m Freestyle Comp. No 62 30.60 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Session 05 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Session 05 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Session 05 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Session 05 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Session 05 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Session 05 (07/0		•	Comp.No 79	27.74	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 a
Event 411						
sla Samuels 08	Event 407					
Event 407 Female 13 / Over 100m Breaststroke	Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 62	30.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 a
Event 411	Isla Samuels	s 08				
Event 408	Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42	1:27.56	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 a
James Hodson	Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	32.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 a
James Hodson	Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	1:24.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00)
Event 408	James Hods		'			,
Event 412			Comp.No 27	1:25.16	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 a
Event 508						
Comp. No 27 37.64 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Start at		,	•			
Mary-Anne Owen						
Event 212			Comp.No 21	37.04	36331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00
Event 308 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Comp. No 58 1:24.90 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Comp. No 90 38.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Comp. No 16 1:28.40 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 505 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Comp. No 16 1:28.40 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 509 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Comp. No 16 1:28.40 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 309 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Comp. No 62 37.80 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 304 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Comp. No 64 2:28.20 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 308 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Comp. No 62 1:21.61 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 405 Sevent 405 Sevent 308 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Comp. No 34 2:51.40 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 405 Sevent 309 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Comp. No 90 34.49 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 5 40.80 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 5 40.80 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 5 5 59.18 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp. No 36 31.13 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 36 31.13 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 36 31.13 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 36 31.13 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 36 31.13 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 309 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Comp. No 36 31.13 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 309 Open			Comp No 100	22.00	Socion 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00
Event 405		,	•			
Event 413						
Event 505 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Comp. No 16 1:28.40 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:0			•			
Comp.No 82 37.80 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Matilida Wilson 12 Sevent 304 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Comp.No 64 2:28.20 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 308 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Comp.No 62 1:21.61 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 405 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Comp.No 34 2:51.40 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 405 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Comp.No 89 38.20 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 413 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Comp.No 89 38.20 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 505 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Comp.No 14 1:29.10 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 509 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Comp.No 90 34.49 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 205 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Comp.No 2 2:50.00 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 205 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp.No 5 40.80 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp.No 43 1:01.82 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 29 2:16.00 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breestyle Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 04 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp.No 26 1:05.00 Session 04 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp.No 26 1:05.00 Session 04 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp.No 36 31.13 Session 04 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 309 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke			•			`
Matilida Wilson			•			•
Event 304 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Comp.No 64 2:28.20 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 62 1:21.61 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 62 1:21.61 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 62 1:21.61 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 62 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 84 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 89 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 89 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:06 Comp.No 90 Session 05 (06/07/	Event 509		Comp.No 82	37.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00
Event 308 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Comp.No 62 1:21.61 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:0						
Event 405 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Comp.No 34 2:51.40 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Event 413 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Comp.No 89 38.20 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Event 505 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Comp.No 14 1:29.10 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Event 509 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Comp.No 90 34.49 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 205 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Comp.No 2 2:50.00 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 213 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp.No 5 40.80 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp.No 43 1:01.82 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 43 1:01.82 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 29 2:16.00 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 55 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp.No 55 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 309 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Comp.No 36 31.13 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 309 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 412 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 55 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 512 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 32 36:90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 32 36:90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 28 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok		,				
Event 413 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke						
Event 505 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Comp.No 14 1:29.10 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:0 Comp.No 90 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Comp.No 90 34.49 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:0 Comp.No 90 34.49 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:0 Comp.No 90 34.49 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 14 09 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 15 09 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 15 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Comp.No 16 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Session 05 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 Session 04 (0	Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 34		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00
Comp.No 90 Session 05 Comp.No 90 Session 05 Comp.No 90 Comp.No 90 Session 05 Comp.No 90 Comp.No 90 Session 05 Comp.No 90 Com	Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 89	38.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00
Diver Hall 09	Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 14	1:29.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00
Diver Hall 09	Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 90	34.49	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00
Event 213	Oliver Hall		'			,
Event 213		Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp No 2	2.50.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00
Comp.No 5 Comp.No 6 Comp						`
Ruaridh Batley 08 Event 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp.No 43 1:01.82 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0			•			
Comp. No 43 1:01.82 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 504 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp. No 29 2:16.00 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp. No 55 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 213 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp. No 43 30.08 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 305 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Comp. No 26 1:05.00 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 309 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Comp. No 36 31.13 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Freestyle Comp. No 36 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 412 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Comp. No 44 Sevent 508 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Comp. No 44 Sevent 508 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Comp. No 44 Sevent 508 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Comp. No 32 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 508 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Comp. No 32 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Sevent 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Comp. No 23 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Freestyle Comp. No 38 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 412 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Freestyle Comp. No 38 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 412 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Freestyle Comp. No 38 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 412 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Freestyle Comp. No 26 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 504 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp. No 26 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sevent 504 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp. No 26 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Sessio			oomp.ito o	10.00	00001011 00	(00/01/21 Start at 02:00
Event 504 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 29 2:16.00 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:07 Comp.No 29 0pen/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp.No 55 59.18 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 44 30.08 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 45 31.13 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:07 Comp.No 40 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 41 2 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Comp.No 44 1:06.20 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:07 Comp.No 44 1:06.20 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 0			Comp No 43	1.01.82	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 00:00
Form Robinson 09 Event 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp.No 55 59.18 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 (07/07/			•			`
Event 209 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Comp.No 55 59.18 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:0 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:			Comp.No 29	2.10.00	36331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00
Event 213 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Comp.No 43 30.08 Session 02 (06/07/24 - Start at 09:05			Comm. No. 55	FO 40	0	(00/07/04 Ct-rt -t 00:00
Event 305 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Comp.No 26 1:05.00 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 (
Event 309 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Comp.No 36 31.13 Session 03 (06/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Comp.No 32 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Comp.No 32 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Comp.No 32 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:05 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:05 Comp.No 38 Comp.No						`
Event 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 38 1:12.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0						
Event 412 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Comp.No 55 26.62 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0 (07/07/24 - Start at 0						`
Event 508 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Comp.No 44 1:06.20 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:0	Event 408					(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00
Event 512 Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Comp.No 32 36.90 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00						
William Oliver09 Event 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 23 1:26.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:000 open/Male 13 /Over 50m Freestyle Event 412 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 38 29.14 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:000 open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Event 504 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 26 2:16.94 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:000 open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Event 508					(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00
Event 408 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Comp.No 23 1:26.00 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00000000000000000000000000000000000	Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32	36.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00
Event 412 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Comp.No 38 29.14 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0	William Olive	er09				
Event 412 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Comp.No 38 29.14 Session 04 (07/07/24 - Start at 09:0	Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 23	1:26.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00
Event 504 Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Comp.No 26 2:16.94 Session 05 (07/07/24 - Start at 02:0	Event 412					(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00
						(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00
Contract Con						(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00
	Event 504 Event 508					

Ashington

Eve Crockett	12				
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42	50.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 54	1:25.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 51	43.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Gracie Crock	ett 13				
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	42.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27	55.21	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	1:34.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31	48.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jasmine Rido		·			, ,
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	1:24.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 43	45.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	1:37.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 70	40.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Matthew Hun	itley 07				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	1:07.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 1		Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 28	33.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Olivia Trobe	12	·			, ,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	43.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	3:23.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 1		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 1	4:08.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	1:35.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	52.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Stan Barker	15	•			,
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	52.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 2		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Summer Milli	can 10				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 13	3:00.75	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	1:14.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31	35.29	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	34.52	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	2:40.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Bo Stockton

Anesu Tiyen	ga 09				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 30	2:33.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	2:30.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	1:03.58	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	34.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	35.07	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	29.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	1:16.01	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Arthiga Raje					
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	2:39.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	35.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Ava Aldersor					
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 34	1:12.38	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 55	31.44	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	31.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 52	38.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Aviana Wilso Event 206	n 11 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp No 0	2:50.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 9 Comp.No 42	1:09.16	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 1001111 Teestyle	Comp.No 27	35.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 65	30.58	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	2:33.07	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 43	1:16.96	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Beatrice Mas		0011p.110 10	1.10.00	00001011 00	(01/01/21 Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 21	2:54.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	1:10.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	39.79	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 14	1:40.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	33.33	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	2:30.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	1:21.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ben Swann	05				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 38	2:20.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	58.99	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 42	30.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 26	2:33.49	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 41	1:09.85	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 54	26.83	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 45	1:05.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 39	30.87	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Benjamin Th		Comp No 1		Cassian 01	(0E/07/24 Start at 0E:20 nm)
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Charlie Ward Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	9:24.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Charlotte Co		Comp.No 44	9.24.00	36881011 0 1	(03/07/24 - Start at 03.30 pm)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 52	47.87	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40	3:39.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 60	42.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Christopher I		GGp15 GG	.2.00	0000.000	(01/01/21 Start at 02:00 p)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 21	1:49.67	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	35.92	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	2:52.84	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	1:27.43	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 25	50.11	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	3:14.21	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	1:20.06	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 36	41.22	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 13	3:46.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 14	41.98	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Codrin Catar					
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	18:24.71	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 20	2:40.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	1:03.62	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 17	1:10.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404 Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 5	2:50.00	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408 Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 1 Comp.No 30	2:15.74	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 504 Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 26	1:15.74	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Evie Heslop	06	Oomp.140 20	1.10.00	30331011 03	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 02.00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 41	2:40.93	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	1:07.57	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 05:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 45	33.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 32	1:13.54	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 44	33.64	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	2:27.34	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 51	1:11.69	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Evie Hughes	10				

Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 1	3:33.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	1:21.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	41.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 4	1:48.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	35.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 1	3:04.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
		•		Session 05	• ,
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	1:29.70		(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 8	48.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Freddy Bonr					
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 4	2:08.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	37.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	2:55.23	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	1:31.89	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 11	54.89	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	•			• ,
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	3:14.08	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	1:21.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	42.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 6	4:11.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Harrison Sp	ink 10				
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	20:24.70	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 19	2:41.71	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	1:03.87	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	37.51	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•			,
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 6	3:20.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 13	36.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 12	1:32.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	30.12	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	2:18.66	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	1:23.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 5	47.21	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	12	Oomp.140 5	77.21	00331011 00	(07/01/24 - Otalt at 02:00 pm)
Ida Spink		Carran Na FO	4.40.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Otant at 00:00 and)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 59	1:42.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 96	33.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	2:42.09	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 57	47.06	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 21	3:24.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 90	1:13.54	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 50	44.35	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 43	3:34.49	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		•			. ,
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	51.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jack Bacon	10				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	1:11.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	38.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 15	35.95	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 15	1:29.11	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	32.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	2:43.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
					(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	1:27.00	Session 05	` ' '
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23	39.17	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jack Poyser					
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 10	2:53.07	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	2:48.66	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	1:12.48	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	37.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 1	07.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	1:19.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp.No 1	1.13.10	06331011 00	(00/01/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Jacob Skilbe		Comp N= 40	22.02	Consist 00	(06/07/04 Start at 00:00 ====)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	33.93	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 4		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 18	53.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 10	3:28.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	1:14.77	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 42	39.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 1	00.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
			20.64		
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 22	38.64	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jennifer Doo		o • · · - ·	, .= =-	0	(00)07/04 0: : : : : : : : :
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 51	1:45.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 59	37.64	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 51	47.89	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 54	43.77	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2	. =	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 58	42.62	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jennifer Sm	•	Comp.140 00	72.02	20031011 00	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 02.00 pill)
	na IU	Caman Na 05	0.54 40	Consist 04	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
	Mixed 11 Vro/Over 000m For a total			Session 01	1112/11/24 - Start at 05:30 nm)
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	9:51.40	00001011 0 1	(00/01/24 Otalt at 00:00 pill)
Event 101 Jude Skilbed	ck15	•	9.51.40		` ,
Event 101 Jude Skilbed Event 211	ck15 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	9.51.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Jude Skilbed	ck15 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 2 Comp.No 1	9.51.40		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Jude Skilbed Event 211	ck15 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	9.31.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Jude Skilbed Event 211 Event 311	ck15 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 2 Comp.No 1	9.51.40	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 1		Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	41.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		Comp.No 3	41.00		,
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle		4 40 40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	1:43.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 21	57.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 3	4:02.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	3:31.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	47.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 41	45.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lola Timmins	s 08				
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 64	1:05.26	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	36.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 26	1:17.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	,	•			` '
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 46	33.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 45	1:26.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	2:22.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 48	40.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Luke Dodds	12				(,
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 2		Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
	•	•	4.00.70		• ,
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 42	1:32.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	33.72	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	2:41.18	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 40	1:22.06	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 27	2:54.36	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•			(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	1:12.99	Session 04	
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 20	3:18.95	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	39.01	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Mariairene Z	ampini 12	•			
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 47	1:47.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	•			,
Event 212		Comp.No 80	35.04	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 31	3:12.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	1:39.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 13	1:29.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Michael Chai					(,
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	36.18	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	2:47.24	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	3:00.14	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 40	40.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	1:32.63	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 19	38.89	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	,	G6111p.116 16	00.00	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Otalt at 02:00 pm)
Michael O'Ne		Caman Na 40	0.40.00	Ci 01	(05/07/04 Chart at 05:20 mm)
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	9:12.39	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12	Comp.No 46	9:12.39		• •
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 46 Comp.No 32	9:12.39 1:54.20	Session 01 Session 02	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32	1:54.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53	1:54.20 38.30	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53	1:54.20 38.30	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke resall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 412 Samuel Buxt Event 201	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 418 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gomee Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 209 Event 209 Event 213	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke resall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 418 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gomee Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 209 Event 209 Event 213	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke resall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05	Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 209 Event 213 Event 305 Scarlett Good	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke On Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke On Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 21	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 412 Event 508 Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 36	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke on 10 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 36	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke rsall 11 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke on 10 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 202 Event 202 Event 201 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 201 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 300 Shamiso Tiye	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly enga 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 17	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 202	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Bm Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 17	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 501 Event 200 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 210	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Bm Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp. No 32 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 33 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 10 Comp. No 39 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 12 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 15 Comp. No 50	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 306	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Bm Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly In Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp. No 32 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 33 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 39 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 15 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 11	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 501 Event 200 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 210	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Bm Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp. No 32 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 33 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 10 Comp. No 39 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 12 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 15 Comp. No 50	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 306	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Bm Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly In Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp. No 32 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 33 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 39 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 15 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 11	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke On Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 29	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80 2:28.92	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306 Event 310 Event 307	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 7	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gomen Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 202 Event 101 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306 Event 507 Sophie Quinni Event 507 Sophie Quinni	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 14	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80 2:28.92 1:25.20	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gomen Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 305 Scarlett Goor Event 202 Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 301 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 310 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306 Event 507 Sophie Quint Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 108 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 13	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80 2:28.92 1:25.20 10:11.50	Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 208 Event 312 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 201 Event 202 Event 213 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 306 Event 301 Event 306 Event 310 Event 301 Event 503 Event 507 Sophie Quint Event 101 Event 101 Event 101 Event 101 Event 503	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 14	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80 2:28.92 1:25.20	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gomen Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 305 Scarlett Goor Event 202 Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 301 Event 202 Event 101 Event 202 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 310 Event 306 Event 310 Event 306 Event 507 Sophie Quint Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 13	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80 2:28.92 1:25.20 10:11.50	Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 208 Event 312 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 201 Event 202 Event 213 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 101 Event 306 Event 301 Event 306 Event 310 Event 301 Event 503 Event 507 Sophie Quint Event 101 Event 101 Event 101 Event 101 Event 503	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp. No 32 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 33 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 10 Comp. No 39 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 12 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 15 Comp. No 15 Comp. No 10 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 29 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80 2:28.92 1:25.20 10:11.50 2:21.12	Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101 Orla Davis Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Owen Gome Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 408 Event 508 Event 512 Samuel Buxt Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 301 Event 305 Scarlett Good Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 301 Event 301 Event 302 Event 310 Shamiso Tiye Event 301 Event 306 Event 310 Event 301 Event 503 Event 507 Sophie Quint Event 503 Tatenda Tiye	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly dwin 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 14 Comp.No 32	1:54.20 38.30 1:40.00 50.80 1:04.42 35.00 34.76 1:33.70 28.92 1:16.58 41.90 2:36.64 1:07.08 35.05 2:52.72 2:51.40 35.40 33.08 10:55.92 2:58.10 1:07.96 1:33.40 40.80 2:28.92 1:25.20 10:11.50	Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 53	1:10.56	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
William Chad	,	0 11 07	0.50.40	0 : 04	(05/07/04 0) + + 05 00 - >
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	9:50.49	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 15	2:45.15	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	1:06.14	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 8	3:12.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	1:19.24	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	2:46.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	31.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	2:20.47	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Zach Pearce	e 12				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 24	1:46.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	34.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	2:47.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 31	46.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	1:16.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	39.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			•

Co Sund'land

Aaron McGe	e10				
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	17:57.13	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 24	2:37.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	1:01.18	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	1:08.55	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 30	32.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	2:33.57	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	29.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504 Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 34 Comp.No 18	2:12.98 1:16.66	Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Addison Alex	•	Comp.No 16	1.10.00	36881011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	11:19.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 64	1:40.05	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 97	33.22	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	2:39.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 49	1:26.83	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 45	3:03.74	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 95	1:11.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 37	3:40.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509 Adomas Gas	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly silionis 15	Comp.No 75	39.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 3	2:10.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	55.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	1:42.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 5	1:01.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	1:30.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	47.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 5	50.74	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Aidan Moran		0 N 4	0.47.40	0 : 00	(20107/04 04 4 4 00 00
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	2:47.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 15 Comp.No 3	36.30 3:25.20	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301 Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 2	3.23.20 44.54	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 6	1:40.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	34.59	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	1:18.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 8	45.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alice Macnal	b 10				
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	19:00.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 18	2:57.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	1:08.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 5	3:30.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310 Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 13 Comp.No 9	39.00 1:44.00	Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	32.67	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	2:23.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 9	48.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Amelia Salm					(**************************************
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 9	2:12.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	39.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	3:48.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 15	59.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	1:39.20	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 8 Comp.No 17	54.50 4:00.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 59	42.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Amia Stoneh		Comp.rto co	12.00	00001011 00	(07/07/21 Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42	1:49.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	37.86	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	2:54.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 31	1:34.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 27	3:14.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 46	45.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501 Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 53	3:47.10 43.70	Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Amy Kerriga	•	Comp.No 55	43.70	36331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	10:45.70	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 29	2:50.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 25	37.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 17	3:14.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 23	36.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 36	1:30.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	32.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	2:28.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke ika Barker 09	Comp.No 36	1:19.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Anna Domin Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 40	2:41.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 54	1:07.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
5.1 10		55p 15 07		2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	(US. S

Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 23	1:18.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 34	35.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 10	1:42.93	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 55	31.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	2:19.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
		•			
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 28	42.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Anna Trewic					
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	10:21.80	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 62	1:41.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 105	31.93	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 63	2:29.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	•	45.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp.No 66	45.30	36881011 03	(00/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Archie McGu			a .a =a		(05/05/04 04 4 4 05 00)
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	9:19.76	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	59.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	30.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 19	2:55.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 24	1:05.92	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	•	•	30.46	Session 03	` ',
	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 38			(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 29	1:23.01	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	28.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	2:08.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	1:08.27	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 25	38.65	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Austin Forste	•	00pt0 <u>2</u> 0	00.00	0000.000	(01/01/21 Start at 02/00 pm)
		Caman Na 27	0.04.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Chart at 00:00 mm)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	2:31.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	1:30.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 39	42.32	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 28	2:52.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	3:01.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	1:11.19	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	42.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 21	3:17.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 24	36.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Bethan Amal	hra Scott 12				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 37	1:51.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 66	36.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•	3:38.40		,
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 7		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 38	1:31.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	1:34.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 68	41.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 18	4:00.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 63	41.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Elizabeth Wh		Comp.rto co	11.00	00001011 00	(07/07/21 Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp No 60	26.20	Cossian 00	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 69	36.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 56	1:25.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	1:24.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 59	43.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Emily Forste		•			,
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	18:32.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 79	1:30.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 112	30.23	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 67	2:18.53	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 70	1:18.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 57	2:43.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 101	4 05 00	0 . 04	in-10-104 of 1 100 on i
Event 501			1:05.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
_ 10111 001		Comp No 61	1:05.00 3:15.01	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 61	3:15.01	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 61 Comp.No 19			
Frankie Jack	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10	Comp.No 19	3:15.01 1:19.70	Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Frankie Jack	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 300 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212 Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 8	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 8	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 208 Event 312 Event 308 Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Vs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 15	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00 52.30	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 300 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 208 Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 409 Freya Tindale	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 12	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 5	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00 52.30 1:00.70	Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 300 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Freya Tindale Event 101	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly et 12 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 5	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00 52.30 1:00.70	Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 300 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Freya Tindale Event 101 Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly et 12 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 84	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00 52.30 1:00.70	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 300 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Freya Tindale Event 101 Event 208 Event 208 Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 12 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 12	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 84 Comp.No 113	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00 52.30 1:00.70	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Frankie Jack Event 101 Event 202 Event 210 Event 300 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Freya Rose Event 208 Event 212 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Freya Tindale Event 101 Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly son 10 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly et 12 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 23 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 54 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 12 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 84	3:15.01 1:19.70 10:44.70 2:56.50 1:10.73 3:08.10 34.90 1:30.10 31.60 2:27.60 40.70 2:10.00 47.30 1:53.20 1:02.80 1:45.00 52.30 1:00.70	Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

F	Family 00/40 Virg 400 to Bankerland	O N- 70	4.45.45	0 1 00	(00/07/04 Object at 00 00 mm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 73	1:15.45	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Fynn Kui Will		0 11 07	40.07.00	0 : 04	(05/07/04 0) 1 1 05 00
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	10:27.80	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 34	1:40.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 54	31.54	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	2:29.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 38	1:23.19	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 49	1:09.15	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 47	38.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 17	3:30.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 23	37.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Gabriel Mora	···				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 5	2:07.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	37.27	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	1:34.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 15	54.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	3:25.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 25	43.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 2	4:30.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	46.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Georgia Alex	·	00pt0 0	.0.00	0000.000	(0.70.72. Otal tat 02.00 p)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 13	2:08.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	40.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	1:45.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	•	58.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312		Comp.No 18			. ,
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	1:35.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31	48.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 8	4:30.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 30	48.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Grace Hilton					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 12	2:08.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	53.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	2:10.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 6	1:05.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	2:01.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	1:02.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 2	1:11.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Hollie Jenks		00pt0 _		0000.000	(0.70.72. Otal tat 02.00 p)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 17	2:06.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	41.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	1:49.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 7	1:02.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	1:45.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke		50.90		,
		Comp.No 21		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 19	52.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Honey Robin		O N 45	0.04.40	0 : 00	(00/07/04 0) 1 100 00
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 45	2:34.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 72	1:01.36	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	2:34.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 55	2:15.42	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 52	1:11.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isla Dunnion-					
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	57.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 1	1:23.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 2	1:07.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	1:00.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jacob Barnet	tt07				, ,
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	8:55.82	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	2:21.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 28	2:25.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 32	1:01.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 43	1:07.63	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Jeorg Gatt	09	comp.rto to	1.07.00	00001011 0 1	(01/01/21 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	1:09.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	33.18	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	35.70	Session 03	,
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 29		Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412		•	30.13		(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	1:17.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jimmy McGu		0 11 44	0.40.40	0 . 00	(00)07/04 01 1 100 00)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 41	2:16.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	2:16.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	2:01.82	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 46	1:04.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Katie Blunt	08				
		Comp.No 48	2:32.02	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM		04.00	Session 02	(DC/DZ/D4 Ct+ -+ 00.00)
Event 202 Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 49	31.30		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 214 Event 302	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 29	2:52.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 29 Comp.No 60	2:52.70 28.81		
Event 202 Event 214 Event 302	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 29	2:52.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 29 Comp.No 60	2:52.70 28.81	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 29 Comp.No 60 Comp.No 5	2:52.70 28.81 2:42.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 403 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 29 Comp.No 60 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 55	2:52.70 28.81 2:42.90 1:19.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Fyont E11	Famala 12 Vra/Ovar F0m Branstatraka	Comp No EG	27.60	Seesien OF	(07/07/24 Start at 02:00 nm)
Event 511 Keira Blakie	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 09	Comp.No 56	37.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	10:14.44	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	2:37.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 70	1:02.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 36	1:11.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 59	30.64	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 76	29.09	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	2:20.13	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 49	1:12.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lauren Balls					
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	1:14.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	37.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 28	1:33.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	33.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 31	1:20.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12	Comp.No 26	43.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lily Eddon Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	19:00.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 76	1:33.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 108	31.69	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 65	2:24.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 67	1:20.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	2:46.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 100	1:08.28	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 60	3:15.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 85	36.95	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lucy Hall	13	•			(* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 8	2:16.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	41.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	1:44.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 10	1:01.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	1:50.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	47.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 13	55.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Macey Bowe					
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	11:02.30	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 67	1:38.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 102	32.95	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 59	2:34.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 68	1:20.35	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 36	2:46.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 94	37.66	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 35	3:41.62	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 74	39.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Marley Bowe Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	9:51.10	Socion 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	2:33.00	Session 01 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	33.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 30	2:50.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 51	31.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 54	1:21.33	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 67	30.29	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 49	2:20.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 55	37.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Matilda Smit		00pto 00	00	0000.000	(στ/στ/Ξτ σταιτ ατ σΞισσ μ)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 47	2:32.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 67	1:03.19	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 33	1:12.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 57	31.15	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	2:42.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	2:15.22	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23	44.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Matthew De	y 08				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 39	2:20.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	2:30.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 27	2:26.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 27	1:05.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 42	1:07.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	2:10.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 38	31.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Maximus Div		Comm. Nr. OF	0.00.04	Coo-i 00	(06/07/04 - 04-4-4-4-00-00-1)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 35	2:28.21	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	59.81	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	32.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 30	1:04.06	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 46	28.89	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404 Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 11	2:23.20 1:18.60	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 34 Comp.No 50	27.50	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Mia Welsh	12	Comp.ivo 50	21.50	JE331UH U4	(01/01/24 - Start at 08.00 all)
11110 1101011	· -				

Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 30	1:56.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	53.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	1:57.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16	59.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	1:44.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	,	•			,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	53.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	1:00.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Millie Cammo	ock 09				
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	9:26.80	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 49	2:28.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 68	1:03.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 57	1:15.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 69	30.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	2:13.55	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 58	34.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	15	Comp. 10 cc	04.00	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Otalt at 02:00 pm)
Milly Bowe					(00/07/04 0/ / 00 00)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16	2:07.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	46.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	2:00.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 12	1:00.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	2:05.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	51.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	1:01.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Molly Bowe	13				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 44	1:48.57	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 62	36.99	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	2:48.50	Session 03	
	,				(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 45	49.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 28	3:13.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 70	1:20.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31	3:43.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 61	42.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp.No or	42.40	36331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Molly Gould	07				
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	9:34.67	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	2:26.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 73	29.61	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 59	2:13.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	,	•			
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 38	41.14	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Molly Hall	12				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 10	2:10.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	39.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	1:55.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 25	56.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		•			• ,
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	1:38.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 25	49.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 27	49.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Molly Melia	10				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 37	2:45.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206			2:45.00	Session 02	`
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 14			(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	1:06.98	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	35.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 11	3:19.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 60	30.94	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	2:21.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	,	Comp.No 41		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 41	40.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Monty Williar					
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 2	2:11.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	42.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	3:28.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	1:50.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	Comp.No 6		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok		59.90		
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	1:39.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	49.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 1	4:50.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 1	59.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Nathan Harri		•			(* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	9:36.60	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
					• ,
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	1:02.68	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	32.26	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 13	1:13.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 34	31.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	2:42.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	•			
Event 412		Comp.No 49	27.84	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	1:11.75	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 30	37.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Nicholas Ball	ls 05				
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	10:33.80	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	30.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Paige Macna	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	22p.: 13 20	00.20	2 2 2 2 1 2 1 1 0 7	(0.,0.,=. Clair at 00.00 aiii)
	ah 13				·
-		Comp No 21	3·U3 30	Section 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 21	2:03.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
-		Comp.No 21 Comp.No 50	2:03.20 38.87	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	3:09.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 28	55.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 19	3:26.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	1:28.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 12	4:10.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 42	45.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Phoebe Reid					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 6	2:20.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	43.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	1:47.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 4	1:07.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	1:53.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 33	47.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	58.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	Comp. No 10	30.00	36881011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Preston Cool		0 11 00	4.04.00	0 ' 00	(00/07/04 0) (00 00)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	1:04.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 37	30.69	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	29.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	2:26.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sam Eddon	10 Disability Categories - S9	,SB9,SM9			
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 1	1:31.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 2	47.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 3	2:08.78	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 1	40.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 05:00 am)
	•				
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 1	1:45.17	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 1	56.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sarah Hogge					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 4	2:30.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	51.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	2:10.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3	1:09.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	1:45.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	1:00.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	1:04.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp. No 5	1.04.00	06331011 00	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Sofia Stephe		O No. 44	0.00.00	0 ! 00	(00/07/04
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 44	2:36.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 66	1:03.21	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26	3:00.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 52	31.89	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 75	29.26	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	2:14.79	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 35	41.46	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sophie Taylo	r 12				(* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	1:00.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	2:19.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstoke	•	2:23.00		• ,
Event 409	,	Comp.No 2		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	1:02.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 1	1:17.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Tom Holt	11				
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	19:00.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 44	1:26.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	29.51	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	2:17.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 44	39.18	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 35	2:38.79	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	1:03.54		(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•			Session 04	,
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 26	3:04.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 34	33.83	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Cockermouth

Archie Fell	12				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 18	1:52.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	40.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	1:43.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 22	51.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Connor Whe					
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 4	3:17.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 1	2:56.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	1:17.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	39.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	42.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	35.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	2:41.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508 Drew Cunnir	•	Comp.No 5	1:28.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 28	1:42.96	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	36.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	2:53.87	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	1:45.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 24	50.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 12	3:19.56	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	1:30.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	45.88	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 16	3:36.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ellie Woodco	ock 11				, ,
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 74	1:14.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 78	40.18	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 55	2:48.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	2:38.18	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 101	35.45	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 21	1:15.78	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 88	34.66	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Esme Wilsor			4 00 40		(0.0/0=/0.4 0.4 4.00.00
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 83	1:26.12	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 104	32.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 55	2:39.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 60	1:23.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Evie Clifford Event 208	14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 35	1:52.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 75	35.71	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	1:38.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 54	47.47	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	1:27.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 63	42.13	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 20	3:56.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 45	45.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Farron Bigrio					(стительный дельну
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	10:02.62	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	2:35.25	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	1:05.28	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	33.29	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 8	1:36.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	31.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	2:27.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 31	1:12.25	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 11	43.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Harriet Dodd		0 11 0	40.40	0 : 00	(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	49.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Holly Bailey	14	Comm. No. 00	4.57.40	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Otart at 00:00 are)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 29	1:57.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	40.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	3:15.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308 Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23 Comp.No 33	1:40.40 53.50	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 6	3:49.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	1:34.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	47.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 37	47.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lily Bailey	10				(* ,
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	10:24.30	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 36	2:45.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	1:08.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	37.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 24	3:04.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 21	1:19.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 37	34.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 43	1:27.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	31.63	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	2:24.43	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	1:21.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 49	39.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lily Clifford	12				, ,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 106	31.81	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 63	1:21.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 91	1:13.02	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 95	36.94	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 86	36.81	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
ucy Dix	14	•			, ,
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 39	1:51.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 71	36.26	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	2:52.79	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 40	1:30.26	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 60	46.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	3:11.79	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 63	1:22.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 61	42.66	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 34	3:42.05	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 43	45.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
_uke Daviso	•	Oomp.140 40	45.50	00331011 00	(01/01/24 - Gtart at 02:00 pm)
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	19:27.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 17	2:43.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	1:04.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	37.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 12	3:04.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	35.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
	11	Comp.No 17	33.90	36881011 03	(00/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Nikola Lejbt Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 7	3:10.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 Stort at 00:00 am)
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle			Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210		Comp.No 14	1:15.30		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	39.10 3:28.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 7		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 15	38.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 25	1:34.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	32.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	1:27.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 30	42.58	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Polly Walker		O N 40	00.40	0 00	(00)07/04 Otast at 00 00 and
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	39.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	3:13.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 33	1:33.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 13	59.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	3:11.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	1:26.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 71	41.07	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 40	46.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Rocco Wilso					
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 32	2:31.99	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	1:02.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 25	34.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 22	2:47.17	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Zoe Sanders	son 14				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 46	1:47.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 77	35.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	2:59.32	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 39	50.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	1:28.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 78	39.81	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 55	43.22	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- 1			(

Copeland

Finley Quayle 05

Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 37	2:27.92	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 25	2:33.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 25	1:05.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 44	29.07	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 40	1:10.69	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 36	32.82	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Darlington

Amelia Sinar	11				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 74	1:35.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 101	33.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	2:41.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 92	1:12.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 73	40.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 62	3:14.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
April Mansfie	eld 10				. , ,
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 35	2:46.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	39.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 30	1:14.68	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 54	31.67	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 49	1:25.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 71	29.87	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Autumn Gill	14				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 15	2:07.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	40.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Chiara Valgo		0 11 00	4.05.04	0 . 00	(00/07/04 0) (00 00)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 60	1:05.91	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 39	34.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Daisy Fagan		Comp No 40	20.00	Cassian 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 49 Comp.No 23	38.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413 Elle James	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	50.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp No 5	1:21.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7	1:46.00	Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	38.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Elodie Gill	11	Comp.No 4	30.30	3622011 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09.00 am)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 8	3:08.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	1:12.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Elodie Guy	12	0011p.140 20	1.12.00	00331011 02	(00/01/24 - Otalt at 03:00 alli)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2	2:30.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 90	34.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	1:30.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 36	52.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 75	1:19.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 77	40.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 73	39.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Elowen McLa					(
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	38.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 11	3:35.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	3:24.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Eva James	14	·			,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	47.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	1:44.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	56.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Henry Mack	07				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 50	1:00.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 22	1:07.01	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 41	29.54	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 35	1:18.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	26.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	2:16.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 35	35.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isabelle Hoel					
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 3	3:12.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 2	3:14.96	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	1:18.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 5	1:35.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	39.68	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jacob Addiso					(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	39.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	1:40.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 23	50.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	1:28.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	47.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Lily Bland	09 Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp No 10	1.30.03	Section 04	(07/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 407 Event 411	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 18 Comp.No 30	1:39.03	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411 Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 30 Comp.No 2	33.10	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
EVELIE 303	LEMAR TO LISA VEL ZUUTI ETEESIVIE		3:02.00	Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	•	Comp No 34	T TU XII		
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	1:19.80	36881011 03	(07/07/24 - Otalt at 02:00 pm)
Lucy Oliver	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09	·			, ,
Lucy Oliver Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 71	1:01.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Lucy Oliver Event 210 Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	·			, ,
Lucy Oliver Event 210 Event 214 Matthew Sco	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke btt-Wailes 12	Comp.No 71 Comp.No 43	1:01.90 33.54	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Lucy Oliver Event 210 Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 71	1:01.90	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Lucy Oliver Event 210 Event 214 Matthew Sco Event 207	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke ott-Wailes 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 71 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 16	1:01.90 33.54 1:55.21	Session 02 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 13	54.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Nancy Todd	14		40.40		(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	40.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	3:24.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	1:37.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23	56.44	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 4	3:54.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	3:35.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	1:31.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 26	49.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 10	4:20.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 35	47.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Phoebe Wall	14				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23	2:01.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	41.85	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	3:26.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	1:45.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 11	1:01.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	3:30.64	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	1:42.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 48	44.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 9	4:20.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 21	51.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sofia Valgolio		00pto	00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	(0.70.72.1 Gtal.t at 02.00 p)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 18	2:06.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	43.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 8	3:45.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	3:45.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	1:36.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	48.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
William Olive		Oomp.140 00	40.70	00331011 04	(07/07/24 - Glait at 05:00 am)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 43	1:27.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	31.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 47	1:17.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 47	39.10	Session 03	` ' '
	•	Comp. No 45	39.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Zachary Tait		Comp.No 22	1:49.65	Session 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro				(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	1:40.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 30	47.18	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 11	4:04.51	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Derwentside

Abbie Whitfie	eld 08				
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32	2:42.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 31	1:13.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alex Whitfield	d 11	•			. ,
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 4	3:24.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	1:29.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	38.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alia Terretta	12				
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 62	1:22.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 49	44.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 34	47.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alice Forrest		o o=			(22/27/24 24 4 4 22 22)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 37	1:07.72	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 56	31.26	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Anna Finlay	07	O N - 54	0.45.04	0	(07/07/04
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 54	2:15.94	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ers 13	Comp.No 59	33.26	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Anya Saunde Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	3:21.56	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	1:27.27	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 56	43.40	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 53	3:26.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Ayla Musgrov		Comp.: 10 00	0.20.00	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Ctart at 02:00 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 65	1:39.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 70	36.27	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	2:50.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 51	1:26.67	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	3:06.91	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 85	38.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 44	3:33.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 57	42.69	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Belle Gray	13				, ,
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 25	1:59.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 55	38.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	3:02.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	1:34.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Benjamin Be					
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 24	2:35.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 47	27.87	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Daisy Lawso		O N 4	0.44.00	0 . 00	(00/07/04 0) 1 1 00 00
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 4	3:11.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	1:13.97	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2	3:40.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	40.79	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 15	1:40.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411 Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 20 Comp.No 10	33.80 2:43.90	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 17	45.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
E O'Halleron		Oomp.140 17	40.00	00331011 00	(07/07/24 - Gtart at 02:00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 50	2:25.29	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 73	1:00.85	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 46	33.04	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31	2:43.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ellen Filmer	10				(**************************************
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	10:45.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	2:32.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	1:25.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32	41.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Emily Maxwe					
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 51	2:23.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 48	32.32	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Evan Jenkins					
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	3:30.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	1:30.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	48.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 12	4:03.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
H O'Halleron		Comp No 27	2.25 70	Section 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 are)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m IM	Comp.No 27	2:35.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	2:35.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 33	32.70 1:00.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305 Event 309	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 19 Comp.No 29	1:09.80 32.79	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 33	1:20.60	Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	29.84	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	2:15.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	1:15.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Hannah Huln	•	p 20	1		(1 Start at 02.00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	3:19.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,

Event 409 Event 413 Hayden Und					
	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 61	1:23.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Havden Und	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 62	42.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		·			,
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 13	3:30.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	1:27.95	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 29	3:46.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 48	44.12	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ivan Gallagh	ier 08				
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	9:24.20	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 36	2:28.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 21	2:19.58	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 39	31.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 23	1:06.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 40	29.97	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jack Balmer	10				
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	10:05.46	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 13	2:48.67	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•				,
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	1:05.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	1:16.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 24	34.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 13	1:31.85	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	28.75	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	2:19.76	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	1:12.15	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	Comp.No 32	1.12.13	06331011 00	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Jack Wilkins			4 07 00		(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	1:07.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	31.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 14	3:02.61	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 35	31.32	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 30	1:23.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	28.57	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 38	1:10.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 29	37.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jessica Holly	v Dower 08				
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	1:12.01	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	40.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	•	1:30.10	Session 03	,
Event 306	•	Comp.No 13			(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 14	38.73	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 12	1:41.04	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	33.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	1:26.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16	46.15	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Joey Charlto		00mp.rto 10	10.10	00001011 00	(01/01/21 Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp No 10	42.40	Cossian 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	43.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	1:55.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 4	1:02.67	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Joseph Edga	ar07				
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke				
		Comp.No 24	2:12.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Insenh Wea	•	Comp.No 24	2:12.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Joseph Wea	therspoon 13	·			
Event 207	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 26	1:45.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32	1:45.70 2:36.29	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32	1:45.70 2:36.29	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 42	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 42	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 42	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 42	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 511	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 511 Katie Thurlor Event 409	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke W13 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 6	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 511 Katie Thurlor Event 409 Event 413	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 6	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 511 Katie Thurlor Event 409 Event 413 Event 509	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 6	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 411 Katie Thurlor Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Laila Ronsda	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 32	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 511 Katie Thurlor Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Laila Ronsda Event 212	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke W13 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 65	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 411 Event 507 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Laila Ronsde Event 212 Event 304	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke W13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 35	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 511 Katie Thurlor Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Laila Ronsda Event 212	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke W13 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 34 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 47	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70 1:27.50	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 411 Event 507 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Laila Ronsde Event 212 Event 304	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke W13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 35	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 411 Katie Thurlo Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Laila Ronsda Event 212 Event 304 Event 308	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke W13 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 34 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 47	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70 1:27.50	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 210 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Laila Ronsda Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 72 Comp.No 43	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70 1:27.50 43.05 3:05.70	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 304 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 409	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 44 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 43	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70 1:27.50 43.05 30.570 1:19.77	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 417 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 308 Event 401 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 308	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 66 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 44 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 72 Comp.No 72 Comp.No 72 Comp.No 56	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70 1:27.50 43.05 3:05.70 1:19.77 3:21.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 411 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 310 Event 310 Event 410 Event 409 Event 413 Event 308 Event 312 Event 308 Event 401 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 501 Event 509	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 44 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 43	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70 1:27.50 43.05 30.570 1:19.77	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 410 Event 506 Event 510 Joshua Robi Event 201 Katie Dower Event 214 Event 306 Event 310 Event 417 Event 407 Event 411 Event 507 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 308 Event 401 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 308	therspoon 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly inson 05 Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ale-Hall 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 2 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 66 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 44 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 47 Comp.No 43 Comp.No 72 Comp.No 72 Comp.No 72 Comp.No 56	1:45.70 2:36.29 1:24.20 3:02.30 1:12.06 1:22.56 36.44 2:13.40 1:22.50 47.70 1:41.30 41.90 1:48.00 36.70 1:46.70 50.20 1:33.32 45.59 48.26 36.90 2:54.70 1:27.50 43.05 3:05.70 1:19.77 3:21.40	Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 40	2:20.48	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	2:21.54	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Max Walls	12	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			(******
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	11:00.80	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	2:33.18	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 43	39.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 25	3:08.39	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	1:16.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 33	33.85	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Niamh Grady	<i>t</i> 13				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 33	1:54.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	41.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	3:38.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 34	53.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Olivia Spark	11				
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 34	1:31.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	33.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	1:30.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 39	41.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Dumfries

Aaron Carbe	rrv 11				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 2	3:29.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	1:18.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 2	3:49.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	44.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 5	1:44.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	36.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	2:51.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 4	48.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Adam Hunte	r 12				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 30	1:41.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	33.11	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	2:44.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	1:23.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 32	46.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	1:16.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 44	38.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 17	40.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ben Gray	11				
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	34.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	2:47.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 33	1:27.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 9	3:30.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	3:07.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	1:15.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	40.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Bethany Mar					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40	1:51.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	41.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	3:03.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 46	49.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 12	3:34.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 55	1:24.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27	3:46.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Daniel Faulk					
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 26	2:36.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	2:38.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	1:01.29	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 18	2:56.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 31	1:21.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	2:16.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	1:16.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31	36.93	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Eedih Laidla	w 10				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 34	2:46.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	2:53.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	1:06.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 27	1:16.52	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 36	34.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	32.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	2:24.04	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 38	1:18.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Eve Russell	11				, , ,
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 45	1:47.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 83	34.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	2:45.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 43	1:28.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 49	48.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	3:08.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 74	1:19.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 79	39.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19	3:56.92	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Faith Reilly	10				, , ,
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 1	1:35.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 1	50.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 1	54.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2	1:58.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	40.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 4	55.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Harris Newto		' '			; F)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 6	2:02.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	37.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 8	55.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 33	42.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	46.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Iona Kellock	·	p			(
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 25	2:52.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	2:49.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		,			

Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	1:14.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	37.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 18	3:10.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 35	1:30.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	2:36.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	1:21.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 24	44.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jack Somerv		Comp No 22	20 21	Sossion 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 211 Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 23 Comp.No 8	38.31 3:19.50	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	1:31.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 8	3:32.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	3:39.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	1:27.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	42.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	50.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Nada Samer	11				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 36	1:52.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	37.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	3:08.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	1:47.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 37	52.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	1:25.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413 Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 39	46.20 58.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Rachel Some	•	Comp.No 9	56.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	46.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 17	58.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	53.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Robyn Maxw		0 sp 10 0	00.00		(01/01/21 Start at 00:00 a)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 103	32.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 61	2:33.83	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 61	1:22.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	2:55.25	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 94	1:12.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 91	38.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	1:22.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 87	36.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ruby Gordon		Camara Na Cd	4.44.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 61	1:41.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 54 Comp.No 12	38.30 3:23.60	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 21	1:41.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 55	47.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 49	1:27.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	46.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 38	3:39.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Struan Henry	[,] 11	•			,
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	21:16.06	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 38	1:35.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 50	32.69	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	2:26.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 32	2:50.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	1:09.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 55	35.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 21	38.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Teyah Laidla	w 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 107	21.90	Soccion 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 212 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	31.80 2:34.36	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 65	1:20.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	2:56.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 93	1:12.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 93	37.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	1:18.37	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 91	34.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

East Lothian

Ailsa Harkne	ss 12				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 55	1:42.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	39.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	3:02.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 39	1:31.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 16	3:26.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 67	41.71	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 30	3:43.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 25	49.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alexander Pi					
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	2:46.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	1:10.52	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 9	3:09.46	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	39.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 19	1:28.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	32.00 1:18.18	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508 Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15	40.96	Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ava Gray	10	Comp.No 13	40.30	3633IOH 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 17	2:57.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	1:10.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 4	3:30.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	1:38.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27	1:34.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	32.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	2:39.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	1:24.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Beth Taylor	06				
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	1:12.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 21	38.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16	3:15.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 16	38.52	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32	1:32.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	33.68	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 33	41.77	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Branna Kenr		Comp No 60	1.42.00	Cossien 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 60	1:42.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 78 Comp.No 42	35.40 2:49.00	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 53	47.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 30	3:13.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 79	1:17.07	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3	1.17.07	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 65	41.04	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Cara Lai	09	oop.ii to oo		0000.0.1.00	(01/01/21
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 11	3:01.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	1:13.65	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 9	3:20.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	1:37.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26	1:34.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	32.73	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	2:44.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 34	41.64	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Elizabeth An		O N- 05	40.40	0 ! 00	(00/07/04 Object of 00 00 occ)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	40.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2 Comp.No 22	57.50	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 15	3:29.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	1:25.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	1:47.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 44	45.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ellen Olivia (•	Comp.rto 11	10.20	00001011 00	(01/01/21 Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 77	1:33.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	39.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 52	1:26.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 70	44.58	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 68	1:20.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 80	39.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23	3:48.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 50	44.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Francesco O					(00/07/04 - 7:
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 8	2:56.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	1:06.91	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 7	3:20.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	36.64	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	1:33.71	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412 Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 17 Comp.No 9	31.60 2:33.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
LVCIIL JU4	Sportfinale 10/Over 200111 Teestyle	Comp. NO 3	2.00.80	J0331011 00	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 02:00 pill)

Event 508					
	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	1:22.16	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Freyja Aspina					(стисть станов рин)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 79	35.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	,		3:11.80	Session 03	,
	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 18			(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	1:31.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	3:14.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 64	1:22.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 69	41.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 29	48.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Imogen Turn	er 11	·			. , ,
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 14	2:58.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	2:53.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	1:11.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	1:34.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16	1:39.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	34.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	2:41.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	1:20.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jonathan Mc		00mp.140 02	1.20.00	00001011 00	(07/07/24 Otal at 02:00 pm)
		Caman Na 45	0.00.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Chart at 00:00 are)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	2:30.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	1:01.74	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 38	31.68	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 16	1:10.55	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 32	31.82	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 18	1:28.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	28.31		,
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	2:15.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 40	1:09.07	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Liam Warner	09				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	1:04.31	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	35.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 20	2:54.81	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	·			
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	38.52	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	32.31	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	2:27.27	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	1:14.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Macy Laidlay	•	'			(* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 22	2:53.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	2:42.90		,
		•		Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 59	1:06.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 25	1:17.81	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 59	30.98	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	2:25.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
					(**************************************
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp No 41		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 nm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	1:18.01	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 41 Comp.No 3		Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10	Comp.No 3	1:18.01	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32	1:18.01 2:49.90	Session 05 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09	Session 05 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ny 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke food 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke food 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke food 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke food 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 07 Session 07 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke food 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 40	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 21	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke food 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 40	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 21	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 206 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 201 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 407 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 11	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breastyle	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 63 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 25	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 407 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 63 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 302 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 58 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 301 Event 407 Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke food 11 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 52 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 301 Event 407 Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 55 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 82 Comp.No 49 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 53 Comp.No 52 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 21 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 40	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 206 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405 Event 202 Event 206 Event 200 Event 201 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 507 Event 511 Oona Fraser	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 68 Comp. No 63 Comp. No 63 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 49 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 25 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 51	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 206 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 401 Event 405 Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 300 Event 310 Event 407 Event 507 Event 507 Event 507 Event 507 Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 49 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 33 Comp. No 51	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 200 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 405 Event 401 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 300 Event 310 Event 407 Event 507 Event 511 Oona Fraser Event 206 Event 206 Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 49 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 4 Comp. No 51	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90 1:14.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 310 Event 301	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 49 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 44 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 51	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90 1:14.80 38.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 507 Event 507 Event 511 Oona Fraser Event 206 Event 210 Event 211	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 49 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90 1:14.80 38.80 1:26.60	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 507 Event 507 Event 507 Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 210 Event 211 Oona Fraser Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 211 Event 306 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 49 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 44 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 51	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90 1:14.80 38.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 507 Event 507 Event 511 Oona Fraser Event 206 Event 210 Event 211	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Bmackstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 19	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90 1:14.80 38.80 1:26.60	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 507 Event 507 Event 507 Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 210 Event 211 Oona Fraser Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 211 Event 306 Event 214 Event 306 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 50 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 49 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 40 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90 1:14.80 38.80 1:26.60	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Morven Kenr Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Niamh Wellw Event 102 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Olivia Flockh Event 202 Event 206 Event 210 Event 302 Event 301 Event 407 Event 507 Event 507 Event 507 Event 210 Event 206 Event 210 Event 206 Event 210 Event 307 Event 507 Event 507 Event 507 Event 210 Event 310 Rebecca Tay	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke by 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Bmackstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke art 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 10 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13	Comp. No 3 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 17 Comp. No 20 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 58 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 21 Comp. No 53 Comp. No 55 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 19	1:18.01 2:49.90 2:41.80 1:07.09 1:24.35 1:37.80 31.70 2:28.30 1:18.77 22:43.70 1:42.20 35.00 2:42.60 1:26.00 3:08.30 3:07.10 3:55.40 2:50.10 2:48.00 1:12.80 3:07.60 34.31 1:27.00 1:20.20 39.11 2:57.90 1:14.80 38.80 1:26.60 37.60	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 01 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (05/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	41.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	35.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Robyn Armst	rong 10				
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	1:22.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	42.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	1:35.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	40.86	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	37.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	2:58.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	1:29.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 5	51.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sophie Harki	ness 10				, , ,
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 9	3:06.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	2:56.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	38.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 6	3:29.27	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 13	1:40.23	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	2:48.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	1:23.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 21	45.17	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Veronika Kar	iuki 11				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 85	1:25.52	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 54	2:40.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 66	1:20.45	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 79	39.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 53	2:51.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 33	2:51.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 97	1:10.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 59	3:18.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Zoe Taylor	11				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 5	3:10.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	3:01.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	1:18.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	1:34.25	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 6	1:47.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	35.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	2:44.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	1:25.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Eyemouth

Jane Sangste	er 13				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 38	1:51.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	38.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	2:49.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 36	1:31.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 26	3:14.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	3:12.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 78	1:18.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	1:40.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Tom Sangste	r11				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 29	1:42.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 49	32.79	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	2:38.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	1:22.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 26	2:57.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	2:51.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	1:11.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	1:25.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Middlesboro

Adam Shiple	y13				
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 21	2:52.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 51	37.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Aditi Prasad	08				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 12	3:00.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 22	1:19.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 38	34.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23	1:36.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	33.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31	42.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Aidan Hamel					
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 15	1:56.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	39.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 6	3:39.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	1:32.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	50.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 5	4:11.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	44.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alice Scacco		0 11 50	4.45.00	0 . 00	(00)07/04 01 1 100 00
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 52	1:45.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 74	35.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	2:55.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 50	48.23	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 66	1:20.48	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	49.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 33	3:42.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 11	56.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ananya Pras					(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 54	1:43.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 62	46.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 57	43.26	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 28	3:46.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 15	1:29.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 76	38.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Archie Murga					(0=/0=/04
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 25	2:58.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 56	34.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	1:28.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31	34.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Austin McKe		o			(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 45	1:26.14	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	2:18.82	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 44	1:18.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 42	39.46	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 34	2:45.38	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 25	2:41.71	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	1:03.23	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 57	33.96	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 14	1:22.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 32	34.44	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Benjamin Wr					
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	2:35.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	1:07.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	34.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 15	3:01.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	2:23.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	1:13.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26	38.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Bethany Dalt			40.40		(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	46.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	50.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Blossom Dur					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 49	1:46.61	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 85	34.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	2:49.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 45	1:28.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 59	46.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 37	3:10.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 86	1:15.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 72	40.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 66	40.91	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Casey Cook	14				
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 3		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 2		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	1:33.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	45.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Daisy Dunnir	ng 10				

Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310					
Event 302 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 63	1:05.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 44	33.39	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	•	3:05.00	Session 03	,
		Comp.No 22			(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 107	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 43	33.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 47	1:26.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 72	29.81	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	2:24.95	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	•			` ,
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 48	1:14.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Daniel Renni	e 13				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 11	1:58.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	38.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	3:10.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 9	55.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Dylan Mills	12				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 39	1:35.07	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	33.32	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 17	3:06.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	1:13.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 43	39.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		Oomp.140 40	00.40	00331011 04	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 05:00 am)
Edward Prou					
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 29	47.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 20	3:02.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	2:54.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•			`
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 50	37.67	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	1:38.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ella Proud	07				, ,
Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	2:37.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	31.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 45	1:15.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		00mp.rt0 2		00001011 00	(07/07/24 Otal at 02:00 pm)
Emily Nixon	12				
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 1		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	1:37.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	52.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 16	54.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ethan Reddi	vari 11				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 18	2:42.75	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	1:07.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 11	3:04.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 15	1:11.28	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	2:38.64	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 24	1:25.95	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	31.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Eva Loughra	n 13				
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	39.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	3:18.30	Session 03	,
	•				(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	1:45.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 29	54.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 17	3:26.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 50	1:26.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	,				,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 42	45.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	1:39.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 47	44.77	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	Comp. 10 47	77.77	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Clart at 02:00 pm)
George Balm					(0=(0=(0.4, 0.4, 4, 0.0, 0.0, 1.4, 0.0, 0.0, 0.0, 0.0, 0.0, 0.0, 0.0, 0
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 4	3:36.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	1:47.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	46.90	Ci 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	G 0p 1.G		Session 04	
Event 414			40.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae l		Comp No 07			,
Event 414 Gracie-Mae l Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 27	2:51.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae l		Comp.No 27 Comp.No 40			,
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	2:51.60 1:09.30	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	2:51.60 1:09.30	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 16	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208 Event 212	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Kenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208 Event 212 Event 312	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Kenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208 Event 212	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Kenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208 Event 212 Event 409	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Kenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 9	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10 1:45.40	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208 Event 212 Event 409 Event 413	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Kenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 9 Comp.No 13	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10 1:45.40 52.60	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208 Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Kenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 9 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 13	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10 1:45.40 52.60 4:09.50	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Cenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 9 Comp.No 13	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10 1:45.40 52.60	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 208 Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Cenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 9 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 13	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10 1:45.40 52.60 4:09.50	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Cenna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 9 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 13	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10 1:45.40 52.60 4:09.50	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Gracie-Mae I Event 202 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Harvey Wats Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Heleyna Mck Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Isla-Mae Dov	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle on 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Senna 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 40 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 34 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 6 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 9 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 9 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 22	2:51.60 1:09.30 33.10 2:31.40 35.90 2:45.70 1:30.70 3:18.00 1:21.50 42.40 1:39.00 40.40 2:02.40 48.30 56.10 1:45.40 52.60 4:09.50 51.20	Session 02 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 409	E ! 00//03/ /00 E //				(0=10=10.4 04 4 4 00 00)
	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	1:34.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 38	46.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 5		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 26	49.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	·	00mp:110 20	40.00	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Clair at 02:00 pm)
Jack Waterso		0 11 00	4 40 00	0 ' 00	(00/07/04 0) 1 1 00 00)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 33	1:40.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	32.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	2:37.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	1:24.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 19	3:03.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	1:10.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 19	1:17.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 29	35.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jacob Nixon		·			. ,
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 22	2:40.12	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	1:06.42	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	1:17.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 27	33.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 22	1:26.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	30.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•			
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	1:17.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 17	40.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jacob Reddii	ng 10				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 28	2:35.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	2:34.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	1:05.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	- 1	•			,
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 17	2:58.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 23	34.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 32	1:20.72	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	30.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	2:17.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	•			` ,
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	1:13.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 33	36.78	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jake Reddiva	ari 13				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 35	1:38.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	31.82	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	2:31.94	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 39	1:22.88	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 34	44.98	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 24	2:58.69	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	1:09.81	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 45	38.36	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	Comp.140 43	30.30	36331011 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09.00 am)
Jessica Ayre					
Event 204	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 5	3:05.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31	1:55.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 76		0: 00	
		COHID NO 70	35 70	Session uz	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Famala 00/12 Vrs 200m Franctyla	•	35.70 3:05.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	3:05.99	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 24 Comp.No 48	3:05.99 1:26.90	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304	•	Comp.No 24 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 31	3:05.99	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 24 Comp.No 48	3:05.99 1:26.90	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 24 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 31	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70	Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 24 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 7	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 24 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 36	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40	Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 24 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 65	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70	Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70	Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly /tor 12	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 77	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly /tor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304 Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly To 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly /tor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304 Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly To 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 308 Event 308 Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ytor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ytor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ytor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Ytor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Temale 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Temale 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Temale 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 74 Comp. No 75 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 401 Event 401 Event 403 Event 208 Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 212 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 700m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 32	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 401 Event 401 Event 403 Event 208 Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 212 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 700m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 32	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 413 Jessica Your Event 413 Event 401 Event 413 Event 401 Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Tor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 48	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 212 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 403 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly ytor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 84 Comp. No 84 Comp. No 85	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 228 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 403 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Tor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 92	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Youn Event 222 Event 304 Event 308 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Ytor 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 22	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 413 Event 401 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 92	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 501 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Youn Event 222 Event 304 Event 308 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 22	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 212 Event 304 Event 304 Event 413 Jessica Youn Event 208 Event 304 Event 304 Event 304 Event 304 Event 304 Event 304 Event 305 Event 4109 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Joe Dumphy	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 72	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Joe Dumphy Event 303	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 72 Comp. No 30	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Joe Dumphy Event 303 Event 303 Event 311	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 72 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 30	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60 2:37.90 42.66	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Joe Dumphy Event 303 Event 311 Event 402	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 72 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 39	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60 2:37.90 42.66 2:52.70	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 401 Event 413 Event 401 Event 409 Event 509 Joe Dumphy Event 303 Event 301 Event 303 Event 301 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 For Dumphy Event 303 Event 311 Event 402 Event 406	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 84 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 29 Comp. No 29 Comp. No 18	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60 2:37.90 42.66 2:52.70 2:55.80	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Joe Dumphy Event 303 Event 311 Event 402	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 81 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 92 Comp. No 72 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 39	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60 2:37.90 42.66 2:52.70	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 401 Event 413 Event 401 Event 409 Event 509 Joe Dumphy Event 303 Event 301 Event 303 Event 301 Event 409 Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 For Dumphy Event 303 Event 311 Event 402 Event 406	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststrok	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 84 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 29 Comp. No 29 Comp. No 18	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60 2:37.90 42.66 2:52.70 2:55.80	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 409 Event 505 Event 509 Jessica Chay Event 304 Event 308 Event 312 Event 401 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 212 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 413 Jessica Your Event 208 Event 212 Event 304 Event 308 Event 311 Event 409 Event 501 Event 501 Event 509 Joe Dumphy Event 303 Event 311 Event 402 Event 406 Event 502	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststrok	Comp. No 24 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 31 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 14 Comp. No 11 Comp. No 77 Comp. No 98 Comp. No 60 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 71 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 54 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 87 Comp. No 19 Comp. No 82 Comp. No 84 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 32 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 30 Comp. No 38 Comp. No 29 Comp. No 29 Comp. No 18	3:05.99 1:26.90 53.80 3:06.70 3:29.60 1:30.40 41.90 4:04.70 1:34.30 38.60 33.06 2:34.00 1:20.80 44.12 2:50.42 38.43 2:05.60 35.00 2:55.90 1:28.20 48.30 1:16.50 38.00 3:51.80 39.60 2:37.90 42.66 2:52.70 2:55.80	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03 Session 04 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Event 210					
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	1:10.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 14	1:27.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•				` ,
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 21	37.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 2	3:10.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	32.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•			
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	2:31.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	1:24.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke		46.50		'
Event 511		Comp.No 13	40.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Josh Reddiva					
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 20	1:51.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•		Session 02	,
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	35.32		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	3:04.85	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	1:37.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		•			` ,
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 21	51.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 2		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	3:25.87	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	1:20.63	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	43.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Lacey Turner	•	•			(* ,
•		0 1 50	4 40 70	0 . 00	(00/07/04 0) 1 100 00)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 56	1:42.78	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 73	36.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	2:59.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		•			` ,
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 61	46.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 36	3:10.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 60	1:24.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 51	44.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42	3:38.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp. No 42	3.30.40	36551011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lucas Hall	12				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 36	1:37.94	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	34.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	3:06.24	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	•	•	43.21	Session 03	` ,
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 36			(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 15	3:12.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	41.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 18	3:28.05	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 2		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
					(*******
Maia Olbrich					
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 49	2:59.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 88	1:14.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 88	38.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	1:30.25	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 81	37.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp. No or	37.30	36331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	ke 12				
Matilda Clark					
	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	3:26.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	3:26.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	2:57.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31			,
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30	2:57.30 53.90	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 500 Natasha Ricce	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 409 Event 413 Event 500 Natasha Ricce	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 500 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 40	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 9 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 17	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 40	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 9 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 17	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 401 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Olivia Green	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 401 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Olivia Green Event 403	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 30	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 401 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Olivia Green	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricce Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 503 Event 507 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 411	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 908 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke O9 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 501 Event 501 Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 403 Event 411 Event 503	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 908 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 32 Comp.No 32	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 503 Event 507	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 9 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 501 Event 501 Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 403 Event 411 Event 503	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 9 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 28	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43	Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 401 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 503 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 507 Orin Connolly	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 90 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke y12	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 22	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 401 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 507 Orin Connolly Event 303	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly e 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 303 Event 303 Event 307	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 90 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke y12	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 22	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 312 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 303 Event 303 Event 307	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 9 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 9 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 912 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 22	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 37.10 37.10 37.10 37.10 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 507 Orin Connolly Event 303 Event 307 Event 307 Event 307	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 208 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke y12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 37 Com	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 37.10 31.9.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 403 Event 507 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 401 Event 503 Event 303 Event 307 Event 303 Event 307 Event 307 Event 307 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 908 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /rs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 22	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 37.10 37.10 37.10 37.10 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 403 Event 507 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 401 Event 503 Event 303 Event 307 Event 303 Event 307 Event 307 Event 307 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 908 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /rs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 22	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 37.10 31.9.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 401 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 507 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 507 Orin Connolly Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 406	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 908 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 109 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 14 Comp.No 1	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20 3:17.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 304 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 409 Event 501 Event 500 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 411 Event 503 Event 507 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 401 Event 303 Event 407 Event 303 Event 307 Event 307 Event 307 Event 307 Event 406 Event 406 Event 406	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 9 08 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 09 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20 3:17.00 1:14.70	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 405 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 409 Event 401 Event 509 Natasha Ricc Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 407 Event 407 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 507 Olivia Green Event 403 Event 507 Orin Connolly Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 406	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 908 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 109 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 4 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 22 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 14 Comp.No 1	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20 3:17.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 509 Event 501 Event 500 Event 501 Event 500 Event 206 Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 403 Event 303 Event 303 Event 303 Event 307 Event 303 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 406 Event 410 Event 410	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 90 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09en/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20 3:17.00 1:14.70	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 411 Event 503 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 411 Event 503 Event 411 Event 400 Event 410 Event 410 Event 410 Event 414 Phoebe Watt	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 90 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 109 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 109 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20 3:17.00 1:14.70 45.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 509 Event 501 Event 500 Event 501 Event 500 Event 206 Event 206 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 210 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 403 Event 303 Event 303 Event 303 Event 307 Event 303 Event 303 Event 307 Event 402 Event 406 Event 410 Event 410	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 90 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 09en/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20 3:17.00 1:14.70	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 204 Event 304 Event 304 Event 301 Event 401 Event 501 Event 509 Millie Martin Event 401 Event 409 Event 413 Event 501 Event 509 Natasha Rice Event 206 Event 210 Event 210 Event 214 Event 302 Event 310 Event 411 Event 503 Event 411 Event 503 Event 407 Event 403 Event 403 Event 403 Event 411 Event 503 Event 403 Event 411 Event 503 Event 411 Event 400 Event 410 Event 410 Event 410 Event 414 Phoebe Watt	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 13 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 90 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 109 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke 109 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31 Comp.No 30 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 41 Comp.No 69 Comp.No 7 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 1 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 3 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 17 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 11	2:57.30 53.90 3:11.20 3:10.50 3:38.60 40.60 3:45.50 1:30.00 50.90 2:56.40 1:11.00 37.10 3:19.70 40.90 1:33.60 32.40 2:34.90 1:21.90 2:59.60 31.70 2:29.43 1:23.45 2:35.80 1:34.10 54.20 3:17.00 1:14.70 45.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31	36.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310		•	34.70	Session 03	,
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 39			(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	32.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	1:23.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 46	40.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Oomp.140 40	40.40	00331011 00	(07/07/24 - Otart at 02:00 pm)
Poppy Ayre	12				
Event 204	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 2	3:44.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 50	1:46.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 87	34.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 50	2:42.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 44	1:28.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 47	48.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		•			• ,
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 41	3:08.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	3:03.91	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 80	1:16.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 74	40.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 36	3:40.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 5	1:42.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 68	40.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Oomp.140 00	40.70	00331011 00	(07/07/24 - Otart at 02:00 pm)
Poppy Hicks					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3	2:30.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	49.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	4:06.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
			4.00.30		` ' '
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 2		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2	1:12.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Samuel Davi		'			. ,
		Comm. No. 44	4.57.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Ctart at 00:00 are)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 14	1:57.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	43.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	1:47.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	•			
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 12	54.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	1:45.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	47.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 7	4:09.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	Oomp.140 7	4.00.40	00331011 00	(07/07/24 - Otart at 02:00 pm)
Sebastian Da	,				
Event 203	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	3:15.75	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	34.75	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	•	2:46.91		,
Event 303	•	Comp.No 24		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	1:32.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 16	3:10.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	45.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•			,
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 11	1:26.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 26	36.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Shay Downe	v11	•			• • •
•	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp No E	2.46.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 205	•	Comp.No 5	2:46.80		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	1:07.25	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	35.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	1:17.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 31	32.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	30.09	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	2:26.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	1:15.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 14	41.02	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sophie Carb	erry 13				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 28	1:57.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	39.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•	•			,
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32	53.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 22	3:23.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 33	1:32.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 29	48.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16	4:01.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 49	44.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Stanley Daw	son 11	•			1 /
•		Comp No 0	2.55 20	Soccion 00	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 9	2:55.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	1:08.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 1		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 2		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•	0.00.05		
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	2:32.05	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
William Prou	d11				
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 40	42.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
					• • •
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 31	2:51.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	2:41.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Open, Male 60, 12 116 20011 Backstroke		05.00	Cossian 04	(07/07/04
		Comp.No 54	35.36	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 54 Comp.No 23	35.36 3·12.30		(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 23	3:12.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	•			
Event 414 Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 23	3:12.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414 Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 23	3:12.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Morpeth

Alex Freema	n	11					
Event 101	Mixed 11	Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 14	11:00.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Alex Howard	09						
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 19	10:45.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Annie Falkou		12					
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 26	10:29.17	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Ava Bremner							
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 13	11:00.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Ayla Blight	12					0 1 04	(05/05/04 0/ / 05/04)
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 6	11:40.76	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Erin Blight	08	V (O 000 F	4. 1 .	O N 00	40.45.00	0 1 04	(05/07/04 Otant at 05 00 mm)
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 22	10:45.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Gracie Graha		09 V==/0= 000==		Caman Na O	44.45.00	Ci 04	(05/07/24 Ctart at 05:20 are)
Event 101 Isla Nisbet	12	Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 9	11:15.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	oostulo	Comp.No 5	11:45.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Jessica Atkin		12	eestyle	Comp.No 5	11.45.00	36881011 0 1	(03/07/24 - Start at 05.30 pm)
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	oostylo	Comp.No 4	12:00.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Lucas Weath		10	eestyle	Comp.No 4	12.00.00	36331011 0 1	(03/07/24 - Start at 03.30 pm)
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 20	10:45.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Rebecca Rig		11	Costylo	Oomp.140 20	10.40.00	00001011 0 1	(00/07/24 Ctart at 00:00 pm)
Event 101	0	Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 15	11:00.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Sophie Bone		,	0001,10				(00/01/2: Ctart at 00/00 p)
Event 101		Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestvle	Comp.No 7	11:40.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Toby Craig	09		,	-			(*****,
Event 101	Mixed 11	Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestvle	Comp.No 24	10:40.00	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Zach Air	12		•	'			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Event 101	Mixed 11	Yrs/Over 800m Fr	eestyle	Comp.No 10	11:13.88	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
			•	•			` ' '

North Tyne

Aidan RAFTI	ERY 08				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 14	2:48.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	1:07.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	35.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Amelia BRAI					
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	39.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 70	41.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Amelia CALI Event 407	DERWOOD 10 Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 17	1:39.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Bleaststroke	Comp.No 7	1:29.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 14	46.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Amy NEWTO					(**************************************
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 23	2:53.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 20	3:07.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 24	36.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 48	1:25.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411 Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 18 Comp.No 36	34.00 41.30	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ava GLYNN	10	Comp.No 30	41.30	36331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 21	2:36.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 58	1:06.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 42	33.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 45	33.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 66	30.34	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 34	2:27.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 50	1:12.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Caitlyn RENI	NEY 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	1.10.20	Socion 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210 Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	1:10.30 38.20	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 33	1:32.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	32.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	1:24.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 43	40.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Charlotte HU					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 82	1:27.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 71	1:16.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM IN 13	Comp.No 56	2:45.31	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Delilah QUIN Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 5	3:52.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 40	46.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 7	4:44.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 23	50.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Dominic TON	MLINSON 14	·			
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	1:29.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	45.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 2	53.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Eilidh DOTC		Comp No 16	10.57.60	Socion 01	(05/07/24 Start at 05:20 pm)
Event 101 Event 407	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16 Comp.No 21	10:57.60 1:37.20	Session 01 Session 04	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	32.36	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	2:30.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	1:23.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 12	47.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Elizabeth Wl					
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	12:36.90	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	1:14.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	41.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503 Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 9 Comp.No 4	2:44.00 1:31.90	Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 7	49.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Emilia MCLE		00mp.rv0 7	45.00	00331011 00	(01/01/24 - Otart at 02:00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 10	3:02.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	1:11.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	39.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 8	3:23.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 22	37.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 30	1:33.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411 Emma TOMI	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle LINSON 09	Comp.No 49	31.82	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 24	1:36.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	36.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	2:50.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 18	45.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Erin WEATH		,			,
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 23	3:04.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 50	1:25.23	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	31.93	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 53	38.77	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Hamish DOT	COLUM 00				
Hamish DOT Event 408	CHIN 08 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 25	1:25.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 40	28.81	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	2:19.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	1:11.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 20	39.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isaac VIERE		0 11 0	0.05.00	0 : 00	(00/07/04 0) 1 1 00 00
Event 203 Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 2 Comp.No 12	3:35.00 41.80	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Preestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	44.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Kieran ATTV	•	Comp. No 24	44.00	06331011 04	(01/01/24 - Start at 09.00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	48.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 9	4:06.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	45.42	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lewis RENN			4 00 40		(0.0.10=10.4 0.4 4.4 0.0 0.0)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 46	1:26.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 55	31.40 2:46.10	Session 02 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 402 Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 33 Comp.No 51	1:07.38	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 17	1:22.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 30	34.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Liam ATTWE	,	,			(* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 21	1:27.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	29.17	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	2:34.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	1:18.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 16	40.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lorson EVAI Event 207	NS 13 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 13	1:57.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	38.77	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	3:10.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 05:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	1:44.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 17	54.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Maeve TURI	NER 12	•			,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 63	36.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Matthew RO		0 11 00	0.00.00	0 : 00	(00/07/04 0) 1 1 00 00
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 23	2:39.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213 Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 32 Comp.No 16	32.80 3:00.90	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 26	1:25.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	29.96	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	2:21.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	1:14.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Michael RO		•			, ,
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 10	1:58.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	39.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 4	3:34.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	1:30.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414 Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 20 Comp.No 4	45.30 4:15.70	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	49.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Penny EVAN	•	G 5p 1.5 .	.0.00	0000.000	(01701721
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 24	2:00.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	42.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	1:38.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 14	59.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Riley MONE		O N - O	4.40.00	0 00	(00/07/04
Event 305 Event 309	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 8 Comp.No 25	1:18.20 33.80	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Thomas FO		Comp. No 23	33.00	36881011 03	(00/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	1:15.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	38.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 2	1:57.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 11	37.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	33.19	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Thomas QU					(0.0.10=10.4 0.4 4.4 0.0 0.0)
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 12	2:49.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	1:13.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305 Event 309	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 5 Comp.No 16	1:20.40 35.90	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	2:55.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	33.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	2:58.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 9	44.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Tom MCDON		•			, ,
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	1:00.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	35.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	27.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504 William MCL	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle EOD 12	Comp.No 33	2:14.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 32	1:40.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		,		- -	,

Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	33.54	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 42	1:21.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 33	45.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 36	1:15.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 48	38.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Zoe TOMLIN	NSON 12				
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 50	2:58.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 31	2:53.13	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 96	36.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 57	3:20.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 84	37.48	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Penrith

Amara Rose	06				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 39	2:41.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 62	1:05.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 58	30.83	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 63	30.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	2:22.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 1		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isla Cooper	08				
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	1:09.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 33	36.25	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 30	35.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 61	30.93	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	2:32.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 40	1:18.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Leah Rose	08				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 46	2:33.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 69	1:03.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 28	2:56.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 50	32.74	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 74	29.35	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	2:19.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 54	38.64	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Tadcaster

Sam Wright 08 Event 102 Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle

Comp.No 13

17:25.10

Session 01

(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)

Thirsk WH

Benjamin Da	ile-Wood 08				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 59	53.87	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 33	58.79	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
William Dale	-Wood 09				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 34	2:28.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	1:00.82	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 29	1:04.09	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Tynedale

Ella Smith	12				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 71	1:36.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 69	44.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Gwen Mearn					(селение станование рин,
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	9:40.60	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Jamie Loner					(**************************************
Event 101	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 800m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	9:44.29	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Jennifer Wal	ton 10	•			, , ,
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 1		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 10	48.18	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Jessica Hool	ker 11	•			. ,
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 80	1:30.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 95	34.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 62	2:30.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 76	41.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lana Smith	14				. ,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 89	34.68	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 54	1:25.88	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Meghan Jen	kins 14				. ,
Event 204	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 1		Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 26	1:57.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	3:09.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 1		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	1:51.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Millie Carter	15				
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 2		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 1		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	51.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Monty Carter	r 13				
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 7	3:37.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 2		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	1:30.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	45.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Owen Godda	ard 10				
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 16	36.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 11	1:32.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	30.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	1:19.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sophia Schro	peder 12				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 75	1:33.79	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Thomas Bick	cford 10				
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 35	1:04.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 31	32.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Tynemouth

Alex Coulson	15				
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	1:21.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 17	45.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 10	4:05.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 15	41.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Alexandra Du	unn 10				
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 11	1:41.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	35.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Amelia Thorp					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 57	1:42.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 88	34.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	2:45.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 55	1:25.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 67	45.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 25	3:04.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 84	1:15.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413 Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 83 Comp.No 39	39.20 3:39.30	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 56	42.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Angus Munn	•	Comp. NO 30	42.70	06331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 12	1:57.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	38.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	2:54.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 19	52.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Anna Johnso	•				(**************************************
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 43	2:38.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	1:07.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 28	1:16.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Annabel Cow	vens 10	•			, , ,
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 33	2:48.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	1:07.48	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 14	3:15.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 32	35.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 1	3:19.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 64	30.58	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	2:22.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 35	1:19.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 44	40.57	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Annie Harriso		Comp No 10	2.20.40	Cassian 00	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 206 Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	2:39.10 34.80	Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 38 Comp.No 24	1:18.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 29	35.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 37	1:30.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	31.22	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 46	1:15.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 37	41.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Beatrice Harr					(ст. ст. д. т. т. т. ст. т. т
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 44	3:05.55	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 96	1:11.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 82	39.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 50	3:29.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	1:38.27	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 71	40.35	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Betsy Blaney					
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 46	3:03.21	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 85	1:15.88	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 76	40.59	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 47	3:32.77	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 17	1:26.71	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 80	38.25	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Elizabeth Du		Comp No 1F	2.20.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 Start at 02:00 nm)
Event 503 Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25	2:38.70 1:22.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 22	45.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Emily Farnsw		Comp. NO 22	45.00	06331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 16	2:57.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	1:16.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 12	3:18.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 17	38.46	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19	1:38.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	33.29	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Erin Boardma		•			,
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 14	3:30.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 51	3:27.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	52.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ethan Rutter					
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 21	2:40.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 49	1:00.72	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 20	35.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 28	1:25.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 51	27.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 21	1:16.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 34	36.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Florence Nic	holson 15	·			,
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	1:46.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	55.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 17	54.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Gabriel Mullo	•	Comp. 110 17	04.00	00001011 00	(01/01/24 Otal at 02:00 pm)
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	2:33.63	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	1:05.72	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213				Session 02	,
	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	33.67		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	1:10.15	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 33	31.62	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 27	30.34	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	2:21.07	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 36	1:10.43	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Gabriel Renr					
Event 203	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	3:08.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 31	1:40.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	29.79	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	2:26.42	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 23	3:00.37	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Hannah Fras	•				,
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 34	3:11.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 69	1:20.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 66	41.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 45	3:33.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Hannah King		Comp. No 45	3.33.00	06331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
_	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp No 12	1.16 20	Section 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210		Comp.No 12	1:16.30	Session 02	,
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	40.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	34.07	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 15	46.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Hannah Math					
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3	1:51.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 6	37.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Heath Asher					
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 17	1:53.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	40.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 21	1:39.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 14	54.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Iris Moir	12	·			,
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 68	1:38.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 91	34.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 33	3:11.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 65	1:20.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 84	39.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Isabel Roder		Oomp.140 04	33.00	00331011 04	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 05.00 alli)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	1:13.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 17		Session 02	,
			38.50		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	1:26.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 20	45.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isabel Williar		0 11 00	0.00.00	0 : 00	(00/07/04 0) 1 1 00 00)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	3:09.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	1:40.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	3:25.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	1:29.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Isabelle Wats					
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 20	1:14.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	41.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	39.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isla Gibson	12				
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	40.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 14	3:15.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	1:36.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 9	1:01.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
James Frase		1 -		* =	,,
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 10	3:08.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 16	1:28.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 26	30.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	2:28.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 03:00 am)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 24	38.85	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
James Ohl	14	Oomp.140 24	50.05	20331011 00	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 02.00 pill)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 9	3:25.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 24	3.25.00 1:25.40	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	•	•			
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	1:54.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
James Reek		Comp No 2	2.44 50	Consist 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 3	3:44.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 10	1:49.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 11	1:31.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	48.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Jessica Puffe	ett 12				,
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 2	3:50.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 21	1:37.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	48.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Jessica Robi	nson 10	,			(**************************************
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 2	3:13.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	1:08.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Lauren Meikl	•	Comp.No 47	1.00.70	00001011 02	(00/01/24 Start at 00:00 am)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 14	2:07.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
				Session 02	,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	44.00		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	1:38.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	48.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 33	47.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Leo Moss	12		44.00		(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 8	44.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 6	1:59.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 1	2:03.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	46.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Lillia Akl	15				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 7	2:20.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	51.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 14	55.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Maddie New	port 11				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 70	1:36.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 99	33.06	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	2:46.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 73	42.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Mason Saintl		,			(**************************************
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 30	2:51.59	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	2:49.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	1:09.56	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 24	3:11.08	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Matthias Ghe	•	00111p.110 24	3.11.00	00331011 00	(07/07/24 - Clart at 02:00 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 19	1:52.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	41.30	Session 02	,
	,				(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	3:20.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	1:45.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 20	52.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Molly Sexton		O N - 00	F4 00	0 1 00	(00/07/04 Otast at 00 00 arms)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 38	51.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 32	3:12.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 24	3:06.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 77	1:18.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 58	43.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Neve Boardn					
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	1:30.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	45.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 15	4:01.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 15	54.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Olivia Northe	y 09				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 31	2:50.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 49	1:07.96	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	1:30.10	Session 03	;
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	•	1.00.10	36331011 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 503		Comp.No 26	35.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
LVCIII 303	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 26 Comp.No 35	35.90		` ' '
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	•		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	Comp.No 35	35.90 2:25.90	Session 03 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29	35.90 2:25.90 42.60	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke s 14	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke s 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke s 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke s 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstrokes 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstrokes 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstrokes 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 1:32.10	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 410 Event 414	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke s 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 18	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 1:32.10 45.40	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 414 Event 502	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke s 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 10	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 1:32.10 45.40 4:07.90	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 414 Event 502 Event 506	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke s 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 5	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 1:32.10 45.40 4:07.90 1:50.00	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 414 Event 502 Event 506 Event 510	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke S 14 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 10	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 1:32.10 45.40 4:07.90	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 414 Event 502 Event 506 Event 510 Penny Joyce	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 45.40 4:07.90 1:50.00 44.70	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 410 Event 410 Event 410 Event 506 Event 506 Event 510 Penny Joyce Event 204	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke stat Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 3	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 45.40 4:07.90 1:50.00 44.70	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 414 Event 502 Event 506 Event 510 Penny Joyce Event 204 Event 208	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke stat Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 18 Comp.No 10	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 1:32.10 45.40 4:07.90 1:50.00 44.70 3:40.00 1:40.90	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511 Oscar North Event 207 Event 211 Event 303 Event 311 Event 406 Event 410 Event 414 Owain Middis Event 207 Event 211 Event 307 Event 311 Event 402 Event 410 Event 410 Event 410 Event 410 Event 506 Event 506 Event 510 Penny Joyce Event 204	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke 12 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke stat Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly 12 Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 35 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 37 Comp.No 38 Comp.No 20 Comp.No 35 Comp.No 19 Comp.No 33 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 8 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 16 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 5 Comp.No 10 Comp.No 11 Comp.No 3	35.90 2:25.90 42.60 1:37.90 35.20 2:49.80 44.60 2:55.60 1:16.70 38.30 1:59.10 39.60 1:43.20 55.30 3:43.10 45.40 4:07.90 1:50.00 44.70	Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Event 304					
	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 47	2:45.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 56	47.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401		•			` ' '
	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 38	3:09.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 76	1:18.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 52	3:26.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 2	2:06.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 46	44.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Quinn Morga	•	00pto .0		0000.000	(0.70.72. Grant at 02.00 p)
		Comm. No. 00	4.47.00	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Ct-rt at 00:00 arm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 23	1:47.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 31	36.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	3:01.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	1:31.46	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 28	48.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		•			` ' '
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 13	3:17.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 30	1:20.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 15	3:42.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Rebecca Far	nsworth 13				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27	1:57.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	38.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			,
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 22	1:40.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 41	50.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 8	3:25.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Rory Finlay	15				,
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 1	2:20.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 5	48.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 5	2:00.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 3	1:05.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Rose Miller	10				
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 1	3:27.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	1:18.20	Session 02	,
	•				(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	38.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	1:34.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	39.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sofia Marvale		•			, ,
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	3:14.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
					,
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 36	46.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	1:37.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 62	42.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Sophie Harris	son 12	·			. ,
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 93	34.25	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	2:49.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	•	•			
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 57	1:25.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	2:58.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 83	1:16.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 81	39.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 54	43.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
LVCIIL JUJ	·	Oomp.140 04	70.70	00331011 00	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 02.00 pm)
Canbia Daha	an 10				
Sophie Robs		0 11 10	0.00.40	0 : 00	(00/07/04 04 4 4 00 00)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	2:39.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		Comp.No 18 Comp.No 27	2:39.40 2:58.50	Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	•	2:58.50		(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51	2:58.50 1:24.80	Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 40	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 40	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 45	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 42	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 45	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas North	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 22	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 22	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas North	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 40 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 22	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 27 Comp.No 51 Comp.No 46 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 42 Comp.No 22	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 26	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroad Event 201	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 62 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 67	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 501 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroat Event 201 Event 209	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 66 Comp. No 66 Comp. No 66 Comp. No 67 Comp.	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroat Event 201 Event 209 Event 213	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 27 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 8 Comp. No 9	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroat Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 62 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 70 Comp.	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroat Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 9 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroat Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 62 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 70 Comp.	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroat Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 36 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 37 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 9 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 414 Event 506 Event 201 Event 201 Event 209 Event 201 Event 209 Event 412 Event 508 Event 510	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 9 Comp. No 1	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 414 Event 201 Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Zachary Cow	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke they 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 9 Comp. No 9 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 9 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50 50.70	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 414 Event 506 Event 201 Event 201 Event 209 Event 203 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Zachary Cow Event 203	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 48 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50 50.70 4:00.00	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 414 Event 506 Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Zachary Cow Event 203 Event 203	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke /// Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 6 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50 50.70 4:00.00 1:58.80	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 414 Event 506 Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Zachary Cow Event 203 Event 203 Event 207 Event 207 Event 207	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 67 Comp. No 70 Comp.	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50 50.70 4:00.00 1:58.80 36.30	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 414 Event 506 Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Zachary Cow Event 203 Event 203	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke /// Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 22 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 26 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 6 Comp. No 7 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50 50.70 4:00.00 1:58.80	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 02 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 501 Thomas Con Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 510 Yousif Abroat Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Zachary Cow Event 203 Event 203 Event 207 Event 207 Event 211 Event 303	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke //Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 64 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 16 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 8 Comp. No 9 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3 Comp. No 1 Comp. No 3	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50 50.70 4:00.00 1:58.80 36.30 3:11.80	Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 05 Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 206 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Thomas Con Event 305 Event 309 Event 508 Event 512 Thomas Nort Event 211 Event 303 Event 307 Event 406 Event 414 Event 506 Event 414 Event 506 Event 201 Event 209 Event 213 Event 309 Event 412 Event 508 Event 512 Zachary Cow Event 203 Event 203 Event 207 Event 207 Event 207	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke nell 07 Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Butterfly Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp. No 27 Comp. No 51 Comp. No 46 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 28 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 45 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 42 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 34 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 52 Comp. No 65 Comp. No 67 Comp. No 70 Comp.	2:58.50 1:24.80 32.00 2:23.20 40.90 1:04.32 28.97 1:07.80 39.40 33.05 2:35.70 1:17.90 2:41.50 36.20 1:22.40 36.20 3:20.00 1:13.80 38.10 53.00 31.60 1:32.50 50.70 4:00.00 1:58.80 36.30	Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 03 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 22	1:27.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 28	42.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 8	1:37.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	38.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)

Wear Valley

Amelia Kelly	07				
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	1:09.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	35.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 19	1:21.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 41	34.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	31.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 37	2:25.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 42	1:17.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 25	44.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ashton Thom		O N- 05	4.40.00	0	(00/07/04
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 25	1:46.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	40.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 6 Comp.No 27	3:24.60 48.50	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311 Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 3011 Breaststick Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	1:31.40	Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 2	53.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	51.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Benjamin Tul	,	00mp.rt0 +	31.50	00331011 00	(07/07/24 - Otalt at 02:00 pm)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	1:21.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	43.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 4	1:48.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	39.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 2	1:34.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 2	51.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Caitlyn McLe	an 12				
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 81	1:30.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 109	31.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 59	1:23.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 77	40.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	2:53.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 98	1:09.28	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 86	38.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 63	3:11.54	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Callum Wilso		Caman Na 40	1.04.44	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Chart at 00:00 are)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 40	1:34.41	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 52	32.20 2:38.07	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 303 Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 29	2.36.07 40.10	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 41 Comp.No 22	3:00.70	Session 04	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	1:10.13	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 22	3:13.83	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 28	36.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Charlotte Wil		00mp.rto 20	00.00	00001011 00	(01701721 Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 66	1:38.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 94	34.21	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	2:41.34	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 69	1:20.22	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 47	3:00.55	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 89	1:14.15	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 97	36.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 46	3:32.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 83	37.68	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Clara Jackso					
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	1:16.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	41.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	41.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 8	1:44.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 13	34.80	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507 Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	1:32.30		(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Freya Colling	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 11	47.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 69	1:37.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 68	36.35	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 34	1:32.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 65	45.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 25	3:17.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 73	1:19.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 60	42.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
George Ande		*			,
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 33	2:28.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	57.81	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 21	1:07.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 43	29.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 36	1:18.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 53	27.09	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Imogen Seat		O N - 44	4.50.00	0	(00/07/04 0) 1 1 22 22
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 41	1:50.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 60	37.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 15	1:46.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 43	49.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 23	3:21.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	1:33.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 55	43.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 24	3:48.60		,
Event 501				Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 67	40.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isobel Mickle					
Event 206	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	2:47.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	1:09.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 32	36.44	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	1:23.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 42	34.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle		2:32.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp.No 20			
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 44	1:16.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
James Kelley	/ 09				
Event 301	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Breaststrok	Comp.No 5	3:21.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 10	38.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 14	1:30.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 7	1:25.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19	39.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	11	Comp.No 19	39.00	36331011 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Jessica Bell		O N 00	0.40.40	0	(00/07/04 Otant at 00:00 and)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 38	2:42.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 38	1:09.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 25	3:00.24	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 35	1:12.29	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 53	31.81	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 403	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	2:44.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 53	1:22.72	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	2:30.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 57	37.45	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Joshua Whitt	on 10				
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 16	2:43.50	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 17	1:08.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
		•			
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 11	1:16.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 19	35.50	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	2:49.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 10	33.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	2:24.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 25	1:15.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Kate Dixon	11	00Hp:140 20	1.10.00	00331011 00	(07/07/24 - Otart at 02:00 pm)
		Commun No. 40	44.40	Ci 00	(00/07/04 Ctart at 00:00 are)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 16	44.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	1:52.30	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 19	58.00	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	1:36.50	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 18	51.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 7	1:00.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
		Comp.No 7	1.00.10	06331011 00	(07/07/24 - Start at 02.00 pm)
Lacey Gelda			4 00 00		(0=10=104 01 1 1 00 00)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	1:39.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	53.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 12	56.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Leah Burnip	10	·			, ,
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 12	2:41.00	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 12	1:25.90		
Event 511				Socolon ()h	(07/07/24) Start at 02.00 nm)
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke			Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lily Davidsor	07	Comp.No 19	45.50	Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
,		·	45.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 42	45.50 2:38.90	Session 05 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
,		·	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 42	45.50 2:38.90	Session 05 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke d 09	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke d 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke of 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke d 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 36	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ad 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 306 Event 407	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ad 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 31	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ad 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 513 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ad 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 31	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ad 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ad 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle I 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 28	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke ad 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle I 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312 Event 409	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke d 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle I 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 26	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80 1:36.30	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 300 Event 300 Event 410 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke of 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle I14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 31 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312 Event 409	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle I 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 48 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 29 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 17	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80 1:36.30	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 300 Event 300 Event 410 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke of 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle I14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80 1:36.30	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Roberta Anto	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle I 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80 1:36.30 51.70	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Roberta Anto Event 210 Event 210 Event 210 Event 210 Event 211	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 50m Freestyle I 4 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80 1:36.30 51.70 1:05.80 34.10	Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202 Event 210 Event 302 Event 310 Event 407 Event 411 Event 503 Event 511 Lola Copelar Event 202 Event 210 Event 306 Event 407 Event 411 Lucy Stugnel Event 212 Event 312 Event 409 Event 413 Roberta Anto Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke of 09 Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke Female 13 /Over 50m Freestyle I 14 Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 42 Comp.No 65 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 39 Comp.No 77 Comp.No 50 Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 36 Comp.No 13 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 15 Comp.No 25 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 26 Comp.No 24 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27 Comp.No 27	45.50 2:38.90 1:04.30 3:15.50 33.00 1:29.10 28.96 2:20.40 40.50 2:53.10 1:10.40 3:17.50 1:26.80 1:32.90 33.20 41.20 55.80 1:36.30 51.70 1:05.80	Session 05 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 05 Session 05 Session 05 Session 02 Session 02 Session 03 Session 03 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 04 Session 02 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am) (06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)

Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 46	1:26.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 68	30.06	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	2:22.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 47	1:14.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 47	40.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Rosie Grayson 12								
Event 204	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 6	3:03.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 111	30.65	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 57	2:34.95	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 72	1:16.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 68	44.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 52	2:55.27	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 99	1:09.02	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 98	36.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 54	3:25.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Thomas Pov	ver 04				, ,			
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 39	1:11.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	28.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 43	1:07.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 37	31.59	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Tianna Thon	npson 08				, ,			
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	1:18.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 3	43.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 302	Female 13 /Over 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 3	3:36.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 11	39.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 22	1:37.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 15	34.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)			
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 27	42.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)			
		•						

Workington

Anna Smith	10				
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	37.98	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 41	1:27.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	33.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 27	1:21.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 511	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 50	39.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Bella Glencro	oss 11				
Event 102	Mixed 11 Yrs/Over 1500m Freestyle	Comp.No 2	25:44.60	Session 01	(05/07/24 - Start at 05:30 pm)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 64	36.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	2:47.90	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 35	53.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 18	3:26.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 71	1:19.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 52	43.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 28	49.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Ben Davidso	n 14				
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 27	1:43.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 28	37.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 23	1:35.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 26	48.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 11	3:24.40	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	1:26.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 26	43.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 502	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro	Comp.No 14	3:45.70	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 4	1:50.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 13	42.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Erin Shuttlew					
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 72	1:35.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 61	37.20	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 25	3:04.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 42	1:29.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 63	45.70	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 29	3:13.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	1:28.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 75	40.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 58	3:19.24	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 505	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 1		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 52	43.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Imogen Mcal	lister 10	·			
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 1		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 25	36.68	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 407	Female 13 /Over 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 1		Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 32	33.00	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Isabel Pears	on 11	•			,
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 53	1:45.00	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 67	36.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 19	3:10.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 64	45.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 39	3:08.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 46	1:27.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 49	3:29.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 78	38.50	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isla Grimsha	,	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			(
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 43	1:49.40	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 84	34.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 50	1:26.80	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 44	49.60	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 20	3:25.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 405	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 19	3:09.60	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 43	1:28.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 25	3:47.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Isla Shuttlew		00pto 20	0	0000.000	(01/01/21
Event 208	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststroke	Comp.No 48	1:46.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 212	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 39	39.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 304	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 9	3:26.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 308	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 26	1:38.40	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 312	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 58	46.88	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 401	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 24	3:21.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 409	Female 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 56	1:24.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 413	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 45	45.20	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 501	Female 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststroke	Comp.No 32	3:42.65	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 509	Female 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 38	46.30	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Kaloyan Ned		Ochip.140 30	40.50	00331011 03	(01/01/24 - Otalt at 02.00 pm)
Event 207	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 41	1:33.17	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 41	1:20.81	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 37	43.09	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 18	3:05.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 49	37.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
∟ v ∪ 11 t + 14	Spenificate out 12 113 John Dackshord	Oomp.110 48	07.30	00001011 04	(01/01/27 - Otalt at 03.00 all)

Event 506	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 18	1:18.48	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 35	33.58	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Lea Glencros		O N- 45	4.00.00	0 ! 00	(00/07/04 Otant at 00:00 and)
Event 210	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 45	1:08.80	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 214 Event 310	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 28 Comp.No 28	37.00 35.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	,	•		Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 48	31.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 503 Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 18	2:33.10	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke o9	Comp.No 21	1:23.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Louisa Drape Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 26	2:52.30	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 202	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 13	2:46.60	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 214	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 30	36.70	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 306	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 20	1:20.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	,	•	35.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 310 Event 411	Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly Female 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 33 Comp.No 34	32.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
	•		2:45.10		
Event 503	Female 13 Yrs/Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 6		Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 507	Female 13 Yrs/Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 39	1:18.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Oliver Glaiste Event 303	er 11 Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 41	2:22.70	Socion 02	(06/07/24 Start at 02:00 pm
			1:18.00	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 307	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 45 Comp.No 24	2:49.07	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm) (07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Event 406 Event 410				Session 04	
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 50	1:07.43	Session 04 Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 414	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 53	35.90	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am)
Oscar Frankl Event 207		Comp No 7	1.50.50	Cossian 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Breaststro	Comp.No 7 Comp.No 14	1:59.50 41.20	Session 02 Session 02	
Event 211	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Freestyle Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 14	41.20		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 307 Event 311	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Breaststrok	Comp.No 7	57.60	Session 03 Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 402	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m IM	Comp.No 3	3:54.80	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 410	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 7	1:36.10		(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	47.10	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 414 Event 502	•	Comp.No 3	4:20.00	Session 04 Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 200m Breaststro				
Event 510	Open/Male 09/12 Yrs 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	52.60	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Roick Curtis Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 5	3:05.10	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
	•	•		Session 02	•
Event 209 Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 7 Comp.No 4	1:14.30 39.70		(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
	•	•	1:55.90	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	38.20	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm (06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 309	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 9	3:21.90	Session 03	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 404	,	Comp.No 2 Comp.No 9	33.60	Session 04 Session 04	•
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 1			(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	•	3:06.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 7	46.20	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Zachary Flitte		Comp No 20	2.24 52	Section 02	(06/07/24 Start at 00:00 am
Event 201	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 200m IM	Comp.No 29	2:34.52	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 205	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Backstroke	Comp.No 11	2:34.67	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 209	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Freestyle	Comp.No 42	1:02.49	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 213	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Backstroke	Comp.No 36	32.22	Session 02	(06/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 305	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Butterfly	Comp.No 14	1:12.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 309	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Butterfly	Comp.No 39	30.10	Session 03	(06/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm
Event 404	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Butterfly	Comp.No 3	3:00.30	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 408	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Breaststrok	Comp.No 17	1:28.70	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 412	Open/Male 13 Yrs/Over 50m Freestyle	Comp.No 44	28.11	Session 04	(07/07/24 - Start at 09:00 am
Event 504	Open/Male 13 /Over 200m Freestyle	Comp.No 23	2:18.80	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 508	Open/Male 13 /Over 100m Backstroke	Comp.No 37	1:10.40	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)
Event 512	Open/Male 13 /Over 50m Breaststroke	Comp.No 18	39.90	Session 05	(07/07/24 - Start at 02:00 pm)